
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

JUNE 21, 2016 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the following Board of City Commission 
minutes: 
i. May 20, 2016 – Working Session  
ii. June 7, 2016 - Regular Meeting 
iii. June 15, 2016 – Special Meeting 

  
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

 
F. BIDS: 

1. Consider concurrence with DOT to award downtown ADA curb 
ramp construction to low bidder, Knife River.  

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of monthly bills. 
2. Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for Collins Reservoir 

Inspection 
3. Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for Sunset Booster 

Station and Distribution Control Improvements – Removed  
4. Lakewood Harbor 3rd Addition First Replat of Block 1 
5. Consider approval of annual Liquor Licenses for July 1, 2016 to 

June 30, 2017. (Revised June 21, 2016) 
6. Consider approval of Special Sunday Openings for all annual 

Liquor Licenses. (Revised June 21, 2016) 
7. Consider approval of authorized check signers. 
8. Consider approval of a road closure for Starion Financial  
9. Consider agreement with Lewis and Clark Regional Development 

Council for origination and servicing of loan to SSWII, LLP for a 
Bank of North Dakota Flex PACE interest buy-down 

10. Consider for approval replat of Block 5, Macedonia Hills 1st Addition 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 21, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Presentation of plaques to businesses donating $500 or more to 

the community boulevard tree-planting program (Revised 6/20/16) 
2. Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and 

authorizing the execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer 
improvement Project 2016-18(Lakewood 8th Addition First Replat). 

 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. Second consideration of Ordinance 1240 related to building and lot 
numbering 

2. First consideration of Ordinance 1244 annexing property at 2300 
14th Ave. SE 

 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 

1. Presentation of awards to Mayor Van Beek and Commissioner 
Tibke 

2. Consider for approval the Abstract of Votes cast by the Voters of 
City Mandan in the Consolidated Primary Election held the 14th day 
of June A.D. 2016. 

3. Consider motion for Vice President of the Board of City 
Commissioners. 

 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. June 28, 2016 Special Meeting 
2. July 5, 2016 
3. July 19, 2016 
4. August 2, 2016 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 

Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at Mandan City 
Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of citizens throughout 
the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are encouraged to make 
arrangements with the Board President or the City Administrator prior to the meeting. 
Comments should be made to the Board and not to individuals in the audience and be 
related to City operations and programs. The Board will not hear personal complaints 
against any person connected with the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the 
agenda, arrangements must be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board 
President. The Board reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public 
participation. The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 

 
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 20, 2016 Working Session 

Page 1 of 4 

 The Mandan City Commission met in a working session at noon on May 20, 2016 

in the Veterans’ Conference Room at Mandan City Hall, 205 2
nd

 Ave NW, Mandan, ND. 

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, Laber, and Braun. City Department 

Heads present were City Administrator Neubauer, City Attorney Brown, Finance 

Director Welch, Business Development and Communications Director Huber, and 

Program Coordinator Krista Harju. Others present: Morton County Commissioner Cody 

Schulz, Mandan Growth Fund Member David Lehman, Bismarck-Mandan Development 

Association (BMDA) President/CEO Brian Ritter, BMDA member Nathan Schneider, 

Lewis & Clark Regional Development Council (LRDC) Executive Director Brent 

Ekstrom, LRDC Loan Officer Matt Burthold, Mandan Citizens Shannon Reichenberg and 

Jessica Petrick.  

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Discussion regarding Economic Development Strategies: 

i. City of Mandan Business Development & Communications Director, Ellen 

Huber, BMDA President/CEO Brian Ritter and Lewis & Clark Regional Development 

Council Executive Director Brent Ekstrom discuss programs and how they work together.  

  

Areas covered include, the 3 SOURCES OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT, Retaining & 

growing existing businesses, fostering business start-ups and attracting new businesses. 

Also included were the 4 Ps of marketing: product, price, place and promotion.  

 

The Business Development Marketing includes The PRODUCT and Community 

improvement. Making sure Mandan is a product that businesses want and enhancing 

strengths, addressing weaknesses so businesses increasingly want to be in Mandan. 

Community improvement includes planning & zoning, land use and redevelopment 

recommendations & plans, infrastructure (roads, water, sewer), developable land & 

available buildings, community beautification, cleanup activities, streetscape 

enhancements, renaissance zone, storefront improvement, and public-private 

partnerships. Sometimes this is leading w/ public investment to leverage private 

investment for anchors, traffic generators or to otherwise meet resident, business & 

visitor needs. The PRICE includes, value and quality & quantity of property (land & 

buildings) for the dollar, public benefit of projects, incentives and helping prospects 

avoid unforeseen costs. Predictability includes a community with review & approval 

processes, standards for development, etc. The PLACE, includes our community, our 

available sites, tracking land & buildings for sale & lease, tracking business openings, 

expansions, remodels (& changes in ownership, management, closures), our community, 

our available sites, population, demographics, daytime populations, traffic counts, access 

& visibility, proximity to other retail & services, insights about upcoming developments 

& projects. The PROMOTION portion includes branding & community image for 

recruitment/retention of businesses, residents & visitors. Marketing & public relations 

includes website, social media, paid advertising and communicating news of growth & 

progress. Programs include “Shop local” – existing businesses, outreach & recruitment, 

response to inquiries, coordination/facilitation with various departments & 

boards/committees for project permitting & approvals.  

 

The City of Mandan’s Business Development Office provides: Information & Services to 

include, market intelligence, available properties, traffic counts, demographics and  retail 

gap analysis; Development news including information/contacts for uses allowed by 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 20, 2016 Working Session 

Page 2 of 4 

zoning, infrastructure planning, building & fire codes (review recommended for a change 

in ownership/change in use), permits – business signs, liquor, etc., business incentive 

programs, outreach suggestions for new businesses and news media list, news release 

template & more. 

 

Mandan’s investment in economic development includes, 1% local sales tax approved by 

voters in 1991 for property tax reduction, economic development, infrastructure & debt 

reduction. The historical expenditures are: 23% which has been used for economic 

development $250,000 annually to Mandan Growth Fund (from 1% local sales tax, has 

remained the same for 25 years; this covers economic development projects plus O&M 

for business development & communications; $100,000 to BMDA, $25,000 to Mandan 

Progress Organization, $20,000 community event grants (as recommended by MPO), and 

$5,000 to Chamber (1% local sales tax). Other related funds & investments; 2% hotel 

occupancy tax, $56,000 to Bismarck-Mandan Convention & Visitors Bureau (90% of 

collections), 1% restaurant and lodging tax and the Visitors Capital Promotion Fund. 

 

Economic development investments by other ND cities include their operating budgets: 

Fargo - $1.4M, Bismarck - $900,000, Grand Forks - $900,000, Williston - $500,000, 

Jamestown - $435,000, Dickinson - $300,000, Mandan - $201,850 (includes public 

information), W. Fargo - $186,368, Wahpeton - $175,000, Devil’s Lake - $165,000 

Valley City - $150,000. 

 

Local community-wide incentive tools include gap financing, other financing assistance 

(interest-rate buy-downs), property tax breaks, new construction and expansion of 

buildings for primary sector businesses, commercial remodeling exemption, retail & 

restaurant incentive and restaurant rewards – 1% sales tax rebate & interest buy down. 

Local downtown incentive tools include Renaissance Zone property & state income tax 

benefits, Downtown and Memorial Highway which include Storefront Improvement 

matching funds, Extraordinary projects that provide significant public benefit, obstacles 

to development, etc.), land/property buy down, sales tax rebate and tax increment 

financing and payments in lieu of taxes (PILOT). Other business assistance tools include 

Partnering with the Lewis & Clark Regional Development Council (LCRDC), two $1 

million revolving loan pools for businesses in Mandan & a 10-mile radius in Morton 

County Formed two times with $250,000 in Mandan sales tax money to secure $750,000 

loan through USDA Rural Development Intermediary Relending Program, $9.7 million 

secured for loan participation program through U.S. Treasury Small Business Credit 

Initiative N.D. Opportunity Fund, Bank of ND PACE & Flex PACE Loans, interest buy – 

down programs which leverages Bank of North Dakota funds, Primary sector projects - 

up to $300,000 (Minimum 1 job for every $100,000 of loan proceeds), regular projects – 

up to $100,00 Affordable housing – up to $500,000, childcare – up to $300,000 (requires 

a 35% local match, approval depends on project benefits and generally provided as a low-

interest loan, buy-down period generally 5 years or less. 

 

PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION FOR NEW & EXPANDING BUSINESSES:  must be 

primary sector (unless a vote of citizens would allow retail, per 2013 state legislation), 

criteria include jobs creation, jobs quality (wages/benefits), diversification, synergies w/ 

existing businesses through a tiered system. 100% for 2 years; 100% years 1-2, 75% year 

3, 50% year 4, 25% year 5; 100% for 5 years. 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 20, 2016 Working Session 

Page 3 of 4 

COMMERCIAL REMODELING EXEMPTION: commercial properties are eligible for 

an exemption for up to 3 years for any value added due to certain remodeling projects or 

additions. The exemption is limited to value added by for completed remodeling or 

additions. 

 

RETAIL &  RESTAURANT INCENTIVE PROGRAM : for businesses that fill a gap in 

Mandan’s market profile, more niche retail & eateries welcomed, up to $5 psf of 

operating space (maximum $20,000 per project/property) 

 

RESTAURANT REWARDS PROGRAM: Available thru March 31, 2017,1% local sales 

tax rebate for 5 years, $162,000 set aside for interest buy downs (first come, first served). 

 

 Renaissance Zone, entices investment in constructing & rehabbing buildings in 

28-block area, 5-year property tax exemption on value of building 5-year state 

income tax exemption.  

 

 Storefront Improvement Program for the Downtown core & fringe 35 projects to 

date, $30,000 per building available in matching funds, up to double for a 

downtown corner building, Memorial Highway program established in 2014, also 

encourages landscaping 2 projects to date  

 

PARTNERS IN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: include business organizations of the 

Bismarck Mandan Development Association, Bismarck-Mandan Chamber of Commerce, 

Bismarck Mandan Convention & Visitors Bureau, Mandan Progress Organization, Lewis 

& Clark Regional Development Council, Startup, Entrepreneurial Assistance, Small 

Business Development Center, SCORE, Center for Technology & Business, Start 

Bismarck (Million Cups, etc.), NDSU Extension, SBA, USDA Rural Development, N.D. 

Commerce Department, Innovate ND, Primary sector certification, N.D. Development 

Fund, N.D. Tourism, Private sector, Lenders, Real estate agents and accountants. 

 

REPRESENTATION & INVOLVEMENT: Economic Development Association of 

North Dakota – current vice president, Small Business Development Center Advisory 

Council, N.D. Opportunity Fund Steering Committee Chair & Lead Municipality, Lewis 

& Clark Certified Development Corporation (SBA 504 loans) – current vice chair; City 

& community committees, Mandan Growth Fund – staff liaison, Renaissance Zone – lead 

staff, Community Beautification Committee – appointed voting member, Mandan 

Tomorrow – Leadership, Pride & Image Committee – lead staff, Mandan Tomorrow – 

Economic Opportunity & Prosperity Committee – staff liaison w/ BMDA as lead, 

Mandan Progress Organization – non-voting, ex-officio board member, Chamber 

Excellence in Business Committee.  Memberships include; International Economic 

Development Council and International Council of Shopping Centers. 

 

BISMARCK MANDAN DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION: $100,000 annually - was 4 

mills until about 2005; approximately $116,000, Voting rights, seat at the table/voice in 

initiatives and activities for regional & metro area collaboration. This leverages private 

investment & involvement and is important for initiatives larger than one city can 

address. BMDA also works on primary sector development, trade shows and responses to 

N.D. Commerce Request for Proposals, workforce attraction, targeted industries study, 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 20, 2016 Working Session 

Page 4 of 4 

Services for Mandan that need to occur: Business retention & expansion visits (BRE),  

Primary sector plus retail/service, Assistance w/ attaining jobs verification reports and 

preparation of annual grantor report (required by state law), Retail recruitment (phone 

calls, e-mails, etc.), Assistance w/ obtaining annual demographic statistics & retail gap 

analysis, assistance w/ Mandan Tomorrow Economic Opportunity & Prosperity 

Committee including business education workshops 

 

ALTERNATIVES FOR ADDITIONAL FUNDING: 

More money for Growth Fund economic development projects such as interest buy 

downs. Retail recruitment consultant/contract for services, Buxton - $50,000 annually for 

3 years; hired by Williston & Grand Forks, Retail Strategies - $110,000 in 4 installments 

over 36 months Retail Coach , Retail fee development (targeting big boxes) 

Examples: Similar to Jamestown Menards project w/ Woodsonia or other similar entity 

($100,000 initial fee; if secure project, then 5% of project cost); Other uses include; 

Industrial park – feasibility study, planning, property acquisition; infrastructure, 

Additional in-house staff for business development, areas of emphasis within business 

sectors, Geographic areas of emphasis,  Approach to retail & restaurants, New 

development & redevelopment. Obstacles include lack of a retail/commercial land 

developer for agglomeration/clustering to create a retail district. 

 

ii. Commission Discussion: The information presented was very 

comprehensive and information to the Commission. Future commissions should hone in 

on a path forward. Methods of distributing this info to the board on a regular basis will be 

discussed further. 

        

ADJOURN 

There being no further actions to come before the Board, Commissioner Rohr moved and 

Commissioner Laber seconded to adjourn at 1:35 p.m. The motion received unanimous 

approval of the Board members present and the meeting adjourned. 

 

/s/ James Neubauer  /s/ Arlyn Van Beek 

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 1 of 14 

The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on June 7, 2016 

in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.   

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Rohr, Braun, and Laber. Department Heads 

present were Police Chief Ziegler, City Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public 

Works Wright, Fire Chief Nardello, Business Development & Communications Director 

Huber, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, Planner Decker, Assessor Shaw, and 

Building Official Lalim. Absent:  Commissioner Tibke, Finance Director Welch and City 

Attorney Brown. 

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Commissioner Laber moved to approve the 

Agenda. Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous 

approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:  Mayor Van Beek invited anyone interested to 

speak for or against any items on the Agenda to come forward.   

 

Debbie Holter came forward to speak about the recycling program.  She requested to opt 

out of the program because she has never used the service and she does not have a 

recycle bin.  She said she is located about a quarter mile from the designated pick up 

point on the street and she cannot move the bin by herself.  She said there has not been a 

garbage truck to her home for 30-40 years.  She currently hauls her garbage to the street 

to be picked up.  Her second concern is that when the recycle bin was initially delivered 

to her place, she requested that they take it back, which they did not and then it was then 

stolen from her premises.  That is a common problem in that area of the city.   

 

Dot Frank came forward to speak on behalf of the Bismarck-Mandan Home Builders 

Association regarding New Business Item No. 4 having to do with new home 

construction and the $75,000 exemption.  She extended an invitation to the City 

Commission and those specific portfolio holders to meet with their Association in 

conjunction with the Bismarck-Mandan Board of Realtors to discuss this issue whether it 

be left status quo or the opportunity to changing it.  Commissioner Laber requested that 

further discussion be held when the item is addressed on the agenda.   

 

A second and third announcement was made inviting anyone to come forward to speak 

on the Agenda.  Hearing none, this portion of the Public Communications was closed.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.        Consider for approval the minutes from the May 9, 2016 Board of City 

Commission Joint Meeting with Park Board and Board of City Commission May 17,  

2016 regular meeting minutes.  Commissioner Laber moved to approve the minutes as 

presented. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous 

approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 2 of 14 

F.         BIDS: 

1.         Consider bids for 301 E Main Street. City Administrator Neubauer presented a 

request to consider awarding the bid received for the property at 301 East Main. On May 

17, 2016 the Commission authorized an action to proceed with the sale of a parcel of City 

owned property located at 301 E Main Street. The minimum bid required was set at the 

assessed value of $61,200 and bids were to be submitted by Tuesday, June 7, 2016 at 

10:00 a.m. Prior interest in the purchase of the parcel had been expressed by two parties. 

The advertisement for sale was in the Mandan News on May 20
th

 and May 27th.  One bid 

offer was received in the amount of $65,000 from Kent Schwartz in the form of a 

cashier’s check.  Administrator Neubauer recommended that the City accept the bid of 

$65,000 from Kent Schwartz and to approve the draft Purchase Agreement that has been 

prepared by City Attorney Brown that was subsequently sent to Kent Schwartz for his 

review before this meeting.     

 

Commissioner Braun moved to accept the high bid of $65,000 for the City owned parcel 

of land located at 301 East Main Street and to execute the Purchase Agreement to sell the 

property to Kent Schwartz.  Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Consider award of architectural services for the fire station 3.  Battalion Chief 

Mitch Bitz of the Mandan Fire Department, on behalf of Fire Chief Nardello, presented a 

request to award the bid for architectural services for Fire Department Station No. 3.  The 

Mandan Fire Department advertised for the request of proposals for architectural services 

of Fire Station 3 to be received no later than 3:00 pm CST on Friday, February 26, 2016. 

Proposals were received from six vendors, Architectural Concepts, Al Fitterer Architect, 

EAPC Architects, GT Architecture, JLG, and TL Stroh. The six proposals were then 

given to a selection committee consisting of Mayor Van Beek, Police Chief Ziegler, 

Building Official Lalim, Director of Public Works Wright and Fire Chief Nardello. The 

firms were rated on fire station design experience, professional fees, proposal and 

presentation, project team, and references. After the committee scored all six proposals, 

interviews were then conducted on May 26
th 

with the top two scoring firms (TL Stroh 

Architect & Interior Design and EAPC). TL Stroh submitted a proposal of $115,000 that 

included bidding process, construction administration and equipment design.  

 

Recommendation was made to accept the bid from TL Stroh for services of the 

construction phase for $82,500 and to continue with the remaining services as the project 

progresses towards construction.  TL Stroh architectural design fees are $82,500 with 

funding provided through the HUB City funds. The proposed design fees would move the 

project to the construction document phase and not through the bidding process until such 

time when the City of Mandan is ready to complete the entire construction project. The 

submitted proposals did not include a site survey or storm water plans therefore those 

costs would be included in the total project at the time of bidding.  Fire Station No. 3 will 

be comparable to the South Fire Station and will use some of the plans that were used for 

Fire Station South.  It was recommended to award the architectural services for Fire 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 3 of 14 

Station No. 3 for the design, excluding construction or bidding, to TL Stroh Architect & 

Design in the amount of $82,500.   
 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the bid award for architectural services for Fire 

Station No. 3 for the design, excluding construction or bidding, to TL Stroh Architect & 

Design in the amount of $82,500. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call 

vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  

Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

3.         Consider award of contract for multi-use trail along 3
rd

 Street and 1806 to 

Northern Improvement Company.  Planning and Engineering Director Froseth stated that 

the Mandan Parks and Recreation Department identified a trail improvement project in 

southeast Mandan.  The trail to be improved would be from the trolley station off of 3rd 

Street to the west at 11
th

 Avenue Southeast. The second segment would start at1806 near 

the intersection of 8
th

 Avenue and would continue south and east to 19
th

 Street which 

would end the project. Because of the two separate segments there are two separate 

project numbers. However, it will be referred to as one project.  Bids were received by 

the DOT on May 13, 2016 and the only bid received was from Northern Improvement 

Company at $253,997.80 which is 8% below the engineer’s estimate.  The City of 

Mandan is considered a sponsoring agent for the Parks and Recreation Department for all 

NDDOT agreements. The City must approve of awarding the contract even though the 

City does not have any cost participation responsibility. Director Froseth recommended 

approval of the agreement.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Agreement between Owner and Contractor, 

Northern Improvement Company, for Construction Contract for projects TAU-LCT-1- 

806(049)068 & TAU-LCT-1-988(041)052, Millennium Trail resurfacing.  Commissioner 

Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner 

Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Consider approval of the following site authorizations for the Mandan Hockey 

Club, Inc. from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017: (i) Old Town Tavern; (ii) Ridge 

Motel; (iii) Silver Dollar; (iv)Vicky’s Sports Bar. 

2.         Consider approval of special assessment for Snow Removal of 2016.  

Commissioner Laber requested city staff develop a minimum amount to be charged for 

snow removal similar to the minimum amount assessed for mowing.  City Administrator 

Neubauer stated that this was the first one we have had to do in quite a while. But it will 

be reviewed during the upcoming budget process.   

3.         Consider for approval for repairs to the Law Enforcement Center, (LEC) funding 

from the LEC Building Fund. 

4.         Consider for approval of the Landfill Compactor lease option and adopt 

authorization resolution. 

5.         Consider approval of the following site authorizations for the Cystic Fibrosis 

Association of ND from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017: (i) Stage Stop; (ii) Colonial 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 4 of 14 

Lounge. 

6.         Consider approval of final plat for Shoreline Addition. 

7.         Consider approval of final plat for NISC Addition. 

8.         Consider request to auction a 2002 Ford Taurus assigned to the police fleet. 

9.         Consider amendments to City of Mandan retirement plan related to the sworn 

officers in ND PERS Law Enforcement Plan. 

10.       Consider the contract for services for the City’s Employee Assistance Program. 

11.       Consider Portability Enhancement Provision agreements for ND PERS Law 

Enforcement Plan.  Deputy Chief Bier explained the monthly reporting of the pre-taxed 

money will be done by the HR Department.  There is no staff time by the police 

department required.   

12.       Consider Towing Contacts for 2016. 

13.       Consider proclaiming June, 2016 as National Homeownership Month in the City 

of Mandan. 

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Commissioner 

Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner 

Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

H.      OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I.        NEW BUSINESS: 

1.         Consider appointment of Dot Frank to Planning and Zoning Commission. 

Principal Planner Decker stated that Miles Mehlhoff has resigned from the Planning and 

Zoning Commission due to the fact that he’s moving out of the city. His term on the 

Commission runs through 2017.  Notices were posted on the City web site and city staff 

contacted people who had expressed in interest in serving on committees in the past. Dot 

Frank was the only applicant for this open position.  The P & Z Commission voted 

unanimously to recommend that Dot Frank be appointed to the Planning and Zoning 

Commission to fill the vacant position.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the appointment of Dot Frank to the Planning and 

Zoning Commission vacant position with a term ending December 31, 2017.  

Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Consider Growth Fund Committee recommendation regarding Storefront 

Improvement application for 301 E Main Street. Business Development & 

Communications Director Huber presented a request from the Mandan Growth Fund 

Committee (MGF) for the approval of a Downtown Storefront Improvement Program 

application from Dr. Kent Schwartz.  The MGF Committee met on May 26, 2016 and 

considered the application request from Kent Schwartz. He currently is under a purchase 

agreement for the building at 301 E Main Street and he has expressed interest in 

acquiring the parcel of land from the City.   



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 5 of 14 

Director Huber said that this property is located at the site of the former Dollar Store. 

And that Schwartz plans to renovate both the interior and exterior portions of the 

building. About 4,000 sf will be leased to Schwartz Family Chiropractic Center which 

has been in business in Mandan for over 19 years. About 1,500 sf will be available for 

lease. Dr. Schwartz is seeking a tenant in the health supplement retail sales. The 

estimated cost of the proposed storefront improvement project is $64,590, with future 

plans for plantings, a screening fence and signage. This application request is for the 

maximum amount of $30,000 in matching funds. The application also outlines plans to 

re-face the street sides of the building with a dryvit or stucco-like treatment. The parapet 

or roof on the Main Street facing side of the building is to be extended to the building’s 

west side and two windows are being added to the Main Street side. The exterior walls 

will be a combination of decorative stone and dryvit siding and an automatic door is 

included in the plans for the main building. Plans include removal a blighted metal 

building at the rear or south side to create additional parking. They will be adding shrubs 

along the east side and there are plans to place a fence at the south side of the property. 

The building design and site plan has received approval from the Mandan Architectural 

Review Commission. Sign plans are not included with the application and will need to be 

approved by the Mandan Architectural Review Commission prior to permitting and 

installation.  The applicant is planning an additional investment of approximately 

$186,889 for interior building renovation and other project components that are not 

eligible for the Storefront Improvement program. 

 

The request is for $30,000 in matching funds. An amount of $12,805 remains set aside in 

the Mandan Growth Fund (sales tax generated) for the Downtown Storefront 

Improvement Program. The balance of $17,195 for the match sought in this application, 

if approved, would need to come from unallocated funds for economic development 

projects in which there is $139,376 available.  Dr. Schwartz is also applying for 

Renaissance Zone property and state income tax exemptions. His level of investment in 

building improvements meets and exceeds the minimum requirements for each program 

with no overlap from one to the other in funds used to meet minimum or matching 

requirements. A business incentive agreement is also required for projects exceeding 

$25,000 in public assistance. The MGF Committee voted 5-0 (4 members absent) to 

recommend approval of the application for up to $30,000 in matching funds for the 

storefront improvement project by Kent Schwartz at 301East Main Street, contingent 

upon him obtaining the property which occurred earlier in this meeting.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve providing up to $30,000 in matching funds 

for the storefront improvement project by Kent Schwartz at 301E Main Street, contingent 

upon him obtaining control of the property.  Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  

Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner 

Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion 

passed. 

 

3.         Consider Renaissance Zone Committee recommendations for the following 

project applications Business Development Communications Director Huber reviewed 

the following: 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 6 of 14 

            (i)  Approval of an application for purchase with improvements of 301 E Main 

Street by Dr. Kent Schwartz.  Director Huber explained that the Mandan Renaissance 

Zone Committee met May 31, 2016, to review an application from Dr. Schwartz to invest 

an estimated $246,279 in improvements to the building, both interior and exterior. He 

plans to lease about 4,000 square feet in the building for his business, Schwartz Family 

Chiropractic Center, and has about 1,500 square feet of additional space for lease. As the 

clinic is being relocated from the 500 block of East Main Street, also within the 

Renaissance Zone, this project meets the requirement in that it is also an expansion of the 

business, going from 3,300 square feet to 4,000 square feet. 

 

Exterior improvements are to include re-facing the building with a dryvit or stucco-like 

treatment. The parapet or roof screening on the Main Street side of the building will be 

extended to the building’s west end and two windows will be added to the north side. The 

west building will be partially demolished and rebuilt for structural integrity. An 

automatic door will be installed on the building’s east side. The metal building on the 

south side by the railroad tracks will be removed, which will create additional off-street 

parking. Shrubs or rose bushes are to be planted along the east property line to screen a 

guard rail from an adjacent property and a box is to be added around the pole sign for 

plantings. Schwartz has also committed to placing a fence similar to that behind Family 

Dollar and O’Reilly Auto Parts along the south side of the property.  

 

Interior renovations include a build-out of walls for clinic spaces, woodwork, renovation 

of two existing bathrooms and creation of an additional bathroom; new ductwork for an 

existing furnace to create three zones, electrical and lighting components, floor covering, 

and cabinetry. 

 

The plan received approval from the Mandan Architectural Review Commission. The 

components meet and exceed the requirement that at least 80 percent of the minimum 

investment be in capital improvements. The total investment will also far exceed the 

overall minimum financial requirement, which is to invest at least 50 percent of the 

building’s value back into it in improvements. The building is valued at $224,900, so the 

minimum investment is $112,450. Dr. Schwartz also applied for the Storefront 

Improvement Program’s $30,000 in matching funds, but the investment levels exceed the 

requirements for both programs without overlap. 

 

The City Assessor estimates the value of the building with improvements to be $303,300. 

Using the current mill levy, which may change with the 2017 budgeting process, the 

annual property tax on the building is estimated at $3,154.32 for a five-year total of 

$15,772. The estimated state income tax exemption is $1,764 annual for a five-year total 

of $8,820. 

 

Huber stated that the Renaissance Zone Committee had voted unanimously to 

recommend approval of the application by Kent Schwartz for the purchase with 

improvements of 301 E Main Street as a Renaissance Zone Project, contingent upon 

obtaining control of the property, with the five-year 100% property and state income tax 

exemptions. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 7 of 14 

Huber noted control of the land was secured earlier in the meeting with the approval of 

the award of bid by Dr. Schwartz for the purchase of the land at 301 E Main Street. He 

also has a purchase agreement with the current building owner that he can now execute 

with control of the land. 

 

Commissioner Laber asked if even a minimal expansion of square footage would meet 

the requirements for relocation within the Renaissance Zone. Director Huber noted that 

she had misspoke, that the expansion requirement for relocation is only pertinent to the 

lease application, the next item on the agenda, and that there is also an expansion in terms 

of employees and services. 

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the application by Kent Schwartz for the 

purchase with improvements of 301 E Main Street as a Renaissance Zone Project, 

contingent upon obtaining control of the property, with the five-year 100% property and 

state income tax exemptions. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

 3    (ii) Approval of an application for lease of 301 E Main Street by Schwartz Family 

Chiropractic Center PC.  Director Huber reported that Schwartz Family Chiropractic 

Center plans to relocate from 503 E Main Street to this building for expanded operations  

of the clinic.  Expansion is required for a re-location within the zone. The square footage 

for the business will be expanding from 3,300 square feet at present to 4,000 square feet 

of clinic space.  The business currently has 3 employees. Plans are to add 2-3 additional 

support staff in the next five years as well as subcontractors such as two more 

chiropractors, a physical therapist and massage therapist.  

 

The estimated state income tax exemption for Schwartz Family Chiropractic Center is 

$2,100 annually or $10,500 over the five years.   

 

The Renaissance Zone Committee voted unanimously to recommend approval of the 

application by Schwartz Family Chiropractic Center, PC, for lease of space at 301 E 

Main Street, contingent upon obtaining control of the property,  a building to be 

improved as a Renaissance Zone project, with a 100% five-year state income tax 

exemption. 

 

Commissioner Rohr asked about the property control issue. Director Huber explained that 

in addition to securing ownership for the lease, that Schwartz must also complete the 

rehab of the building and submit a signed lease for Schwartz Chiropractic prior to 

receiving any tax exemptions.  

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the recommendation approve the application by 

Schwartz Family Chiropractic Center, PC, for lease of space at 301 E Main Street, with a 

100% five-year state income tax exemption, contingent upon obtaining control of the 

property.  Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 8 of 14 

Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner 

Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.  

 

4.         Discussion regarding new home construction first $75,000 exemption. City  

Administrator Neubauer presented a request to consider options relative to the $75,000 

tax exemption for new residential construction.  He said that with declining revenues 

related to State Aid Distribution, one of the exemptions  that has been discussed it the 

first $75,000 for two years on the purchase of new homes or condominiums. Morton 

County and Bismarck do not currently offer this exemption, Lincoln recently eliminated 

the exemption and Burleigh County offers a similar exemption if the purchaser takes the 

opportunities offered under the First Time Homebuyers Program.  

 

Based upon the 2015 mill levy and at 204 exemptions at $75,000 each would amount to 

an additional $46,000 in the City’s General Fund. Other taxing districts are also affected 

(County, Schools, Park, etc.) and would also see their general fund revenue increase. The 

effect of the exemption on a home valued more than $75,000 to the city is $225 per year. 

When including the other taxing districts the effect is $944 per year and the total increase 

in revenue for all taxing districts would amount to $192,608 per year (based on the 2015 

mill levy). 

 

Administrator Neubauer said that there are pros and cons to this issue in that removing 

the exemption increases the cost of new home ownership and that may have an effect on 

new home sales. By offering this exemption, potential buyers may choose Mandan 

rather than elsewhere. On the other hand, when the exemption was first enacted, the price 

of a new home was  in the $75,000 range and with today’s entry level home priced 

between $200 - $300,000 the effect of the exemption is minimal. There is no limit 

(other than $75,000) to the price of the home under the current exemption.  The buyer is 

the only individual to receive the exemption (the builder does not get an exemption).   

 

Administrator Neubauer presented the following options for consideration: 

     a)  Continue with the exemption as it is  

     b)  Discontinue the exemption 

     c)  Limit the exemption to buyers that take the opportunity afforded by the First Time 

          Home Buyers Program  

     d)  Allow the exemption for homes with a purchase price under $200,000-$300,000 

     e)  Phase out the exemption over the next several years 

 

Dot Frank with the Bismarck-Mandan Home Builders Association came forward and 

stated that she has had the opportunity to discuss this matter with several construction 

builders and the Bismarck-Mandan Board of Realtors to get input on the tax exemption 

process.  She said this program is unique to the City of Mandan. She provided comments 

from builders regarding this matter. The consensus of the builders is that the tax 

exemption is an advantage for the City of Mandan.  She provided statistics that she 

received from the National Association of Home Builders that ties to the impact and 

pointed out that this helps individuals become home owners in the community whereas 

they otherwise may not be able to do so. Mayor Van Beek asked Ms. Frank if it would be 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 9 of 14 

possible to coordinate meetings with the Commissioners and the Board of Realtors at a 

later time to discuss the issues recognized.  Ms. Frank replied that she would be willing to 

organize the meetings in the near future. Commissioner Rohr suggested that the meetings 

take place after the upcoming election so that new commissioners are included in the 

discussions and decisions that will need to be made regarding tax exemption process.  

Commissioner Laber commented that if this was for moderate income-type mid-range 

housing so that we could get people into base-line housing that is affordable and 

achievable, that is worthy of discussion.   

 

Mayor Van Beek stated that it should be noted as to who takes most advantage of the 

program whether it be first time home buyers or is it everyone?  He indicated that he is 

interested in seeing what there is to offer to the residents. Commissioner Rohr stated this 

has been discussed many times and there is not a very large learning curve involved.  

Commissioner Braun commented that the budget will be affected by the shortfalls. He 

stated that it helped him to get him into his first home, but after that 3-year period it was a 

very noticeable (tax) increase for him. He does not think it will be doable to raise it from 

the $75,000 to $150,000 and that it should be discussed.  Commissioner Laber requested 

this matter be placed on the July 5, 2016 Agenda for further discussion.  Mayor Van Beek 

requested Ms. Frank email the information that is available regarding this issue to 

Administrator Neubauer and/or City Commission members for their review; and then 

subsequently arrange for meetings with the commissioners, home builders and realtors.    

 

5.         Consider various recycling items. 

Director of Public Works Wright provided an update on the recycling program.  In 

January 2016, Dakota Sanitation began collecting single sort recycling material. 

Collection schedules vary and the recyclables are collected once every other week. As of 

May 31
st
, Dakota Sanitation has collected over 431.25 tons of recyclables and the City 

has seen a household garbage reduction at the landfill of about 393.28 tons which is a 

cost savings of about $22,000 in landfill disposal costs.  Participation rates, based on 

number of totes collected and total number of totes on a route, is about 49.64% with 

7,614 totes in service, Dakota Sanitation reported that 1,181 totes have never been picked 

up. (This would indicate only 15.5% of the residents have not participated.)  On February 

2, 2016, the Commission discussed some of the items of concern from residents on 

recycling issues.  A total of 10 medical exemptions have been granted for those who 

cannot get their tote out to the curb, and that sharing totes was also approved for some 

situations.  Dakota Sanitation assists those residents with the process. Director Wright 

said the following items are phone calls from individuals expressing concern: 

 

Pickup unwanted totes, do not want to participate. (130).   

Director Wright recommended leaving the totes at the residence. There are 130 requests 

on the list, but that number could grow into the 1,181. Collecting these totes would be an 

added expense to pick up and an added expense to deliver these totes as these residents 

change hands down the road.  Storing the totes by Dakota Sanitation would be a problem. 

 

Director Wright explained that there are several reasons people do not want to participate 

in the recycling program. Some simply do not want to participate and others don’t have a 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 10 of 14 

place to put them. But they still have to pay for the service.  Most people accept that.  

Commissioner Rohr said that he does not favor forcing residents to use the totes.  

Commissioner Braun agreed that sharing the totes is a good thing when the individuals 

are able to work out an arrangement.  Commissioner Laber disagreed with the above 

stating that if the City provides totes for garbage and totes for recycling, then the 

residents can decide should they want to participate or not.  She believes it is difficult to 

manage if some want to recycle and some do not.  Recycling should be uniform and 

treated the same as garbage pickup.  She stated that the totes should stay with the 

property.  Mayor Van Beek agreed with Commissioner Laber stating that it is still early 

in the process having just started in January. He suggested doing a better job of education 

and promoting what recycling does for the environment. He agreed that it is a nightmare 

for City staff to keep track of the totes, and they should stay with the property. 

Commissioner Braun stated that you cannot force people to come up with recycling 

items. Commissioner Laber clarified that this is not mandatory program participation just 

that it has to stay with the property.  

 

Commissioner Laber moved to leave the totes with the residents and they should not be 

required to participate in the program. There was no second so the motion died. 

 

Commissioner Braun moved to allow residents the option to share the tote and if that is 

their agreement, the 2nd tote will be picked up by Dakota Sanitation.  Commissioner 

Rohr seconded the motion.  

 

Mayor Van Beek clarified that the City already allows the sharing of totes.  The problem 

is from the 130 people who do not want to participate in the program and want their totes 

picked up.  The recommendation is that the tote stays with the property because it will be 

a tracking problem for city staff when circumstances come up that the residence is sold. 

Then we would have to bring a tote back to the home for the next resident. Public Works 

Director Wright said that Dakota Sanitation may charge a fee to pick up and re-deliver a 

tote and it would be their responsibility to keep track of the totes.  It may create a burden 

on the City to re-track the taken-back totes. It may create problems if totes were missed 

during the pickup. Dakota Sanitation has stated that it will be difficult to store over 1,100 

totes.     

 

Commissioner Braun withdrew his motion to allow residents the option to share a tote 

and Commissioner Rohr withdrew his second on the motion.   

 

Commissioner Braun clarified that the totes will stay at the residences due to creating a 

burden to Dakota Sanitation and the City of Mandan to store the totes.   

 

Commissioner Rohr inquired as to Deb Holter’s request to have her tote retrieved as she 

outlined above.  

 

Debbie Holter came forward to speak and stated she does not have a tote because it was 

stolen. Her actual pickup point is one-half mile from her home and she cannot even push 

the tote on her gravel road to the pickup point.  She has never used the recycle service but 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 11 of 14 

she has been charged for it.  She suggested that there be an exemption put into place for 

those who cannot use the service. The City will work with Dakota Sanitation to assist 

with the process.   

 

Director Wright stated that Ms. Holter is one of two residents that have similar problems 

and the City will work with those individuals to resolve them.   

 

Commissioner Laber moved to leave the totes with the residents.  Commissioner Braun 

seconded the motion.   

 

Rick Anderson from Dakota Sanitation came forward and stated that he would like to 

discuss some important facts in this matter.  He indicated that the State Health 

Department is not issuing any permits to open up new landfills.  This will affect the next 

generation.  If the City requires recycling and then it is removed, it would be difficult to 

put a mandatory requirement back in place.  He recommended that on-going education be 

provided to residents regarding the importance of current and future recycling.   

 

Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner 

Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion 

passed. 

 

Supplying a smaller tote to those requesting one. (12)  

Director of Public Works Wright recommended leaving the current 95 gallon totes at the 

residences. The smaller totes are lighter but they are narrower and less stable, giving 

them a higher chance of tipping over in high winds. Some of these requests could be 

looked at and taken care of with the already approved medical exemption which requires 

assistance from Dakota Sanitation to collect the totes.  Director Wright would prefer to 

work with these individuals and work out their needs.   

 

Commissioner Laber moved to leave the current 95 gallon totes at the 12 residences, 

contingent that staff contacts each of the 12 individuals to work out an alternate plan for 

getting the tote to the curb.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

Condos.  

Director Wright stated that if the condos had individual garbage containers, they received 

a recycling tote and the totes should stay intact. Condos and townhomes with individual 

totes do not have a common area accessible to place and collect the larger recycling totes. 

As the city looks into providing recycling to apartment complexes, accessible areas are 

needed to provide the recycling service and the larger totes, so these condos and 

townhomes would probably have to be provided the current totes anyway.  There is one 

24-unit complex that is not participating in recycling due to a complaint that there isn’t 

room for the totes.  Director Wright recommended that the townhome be required to keep 

the totes that were provided to them.   

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 12 of 14 

Commissioner Rohr commented that he viewed that residential area and stated that it is 

one of those areas that it is not conducive to having individual totes there.  It is not 

practical to have all those totes at those apartments.  Commissioner Laber commented 

that she would be comfortable deferring a decision on this matter until the apartment totes 

issue is resolved.  The City should figure out how to encourage recycling for all living 

units within the community.  She requested that City staff look into a plan for the multi-

units that can be executed in January 2017.  Mayor Van Beek concurred that the 

exemption will only be honored until the City comes up with a resolution for the multi-

unit complexes.  Commissioner Rohr indicated that there needs to be additional education   

provided on the recycling program and when a plan is established, then education on 

contamination should also be addressed.   

 

Commissioner Laber motioned that the condo-townhome referenced can be treated as an 

apartment. At such time as the apartments are rolled into the recycling program, this 

condo-townhome unit will be expected to participate at the same level and with the same 

caveats as the apartments.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

Apartments. 

Director Wright explained that providing recycling to apartments has been challenging 

because of the minimal access to a common area to place and collect the larger recycling 

totes at those complexes. They also present a higher chance of contamination, which was 

one reason the drop-off sites were discontinued. We need to continue to work out the 

kinks in the residential recycling program before moving forward with apartments.   

 

Director Wright suggested moving forward with a notification to the Planning and 

Zoning Committee  that if there is a new building under construction, that they be 

required to provide a larger area for the garbage and recycling dumpsters.  

 

Mobile Home Parks.  

Director Wright said that participation in the Mobile Home parks is slightly lower than 

the rest of the residential areas with being at 36.95% with a high rate in January of 

43.04% and a low rate in April of 31.51%.  These are private entities so mandatory 

recycling is difficult.  These numbers are based on picked up totes vs. total totes in each 

park and that number will vary with how often residents need to put their tote out for 

collection. Collection schedules have been included on the new calendars because 

collection in mobile home parks does not go by the odd and even house number system 

for their pick up schedule, with the exception of Woodlands Mobile Home Park.  

 

Director Wright recommended approving leaving the mobile home parks as is at this 

time. However he will continue to encourage recycling by non-participants.  Rick 

Anderson, Dakota Sanitation, commented that what is good for one is good for all.  He 

agreed that the more information that can be disseminated is the best practice.   

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 13 of 14 

Commissioner Laber moved to continue with the recycling program in the mobile home 

parks as presented.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

6.         Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report and approving feasibility report for Water & Sewer 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). Planning and 

Engineering Director Froseth reviewed with the Commission a request to create and 

allow the assessments of specials related to, authorize the required documents for the 

requested project, and allow for the project to be bid.  He said that the Engineering office 

was approached by Toman Engineering who has been working with the property owners 

within this proposed district to come up with a plan to better serve these properties with 

sanitary sewer. When discussing the options with the project engineer and the properties 

within this district that would benefit, staff has come to the conclusion that this sewer 

main would benefit the City and the property owners at the same time. In allowing this 

district and subsequent project, the new sewer main would be much more accessible to 

both the lots and the city when needed to maintain or execute a fix. It would reduce the 

potential for other utility conflicts during service installation and would eliminate the 

need to remove Collins Avenue roadway surface for future installation or fixes. Currently 

the service lines do need to span a significant distance across Collins Avenue to tie into 

the nearest sewer main. That is a non-ideal situation that this project would resolve. The 

district properties are unanimously requesting that the City allow the special assessment 

of water and sewer costs to the benefitting properties as shown by the petition of non-

protest.  The existing properties have had problems with their lines and had to have the 

lines cleaned periodically.   

 

Based on the estimate of costs included in the documentation, the cost of the project is 

estimated to be $52,962 and the engineering and administration will add $18,536.88, 

bringing the total project cost to $71,499. These items would be special assessed to the 

benefitting four properties within this special assessment district which would be 

assessed approximately $17,874.85 per lot in specials. Director Froseth recommended 

moving forward with the project. The landowners have signed off on the project.   

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the Resolution creating district, approve 

the Resolution approving Engineer’s Report and approve feasibility report for Street 

Improvement District No. 62, Project No. 2016-17 (Collins Avenue). 

 

Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

J.        RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:    

1.         First consideration of Ordinance 1240 related to building and lot numbering.  

Planner Decker stated that this is an update of the existing language to conform to what 

really transpires when issuing building and lot numbers. This has been reviewed by city 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 7, 2016 

Page 14 of 14 

staff and they recommend approval.  The changes require numbering and identification of 

buildings to what the fire department requires and includes the grid system used.  

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the First consideration of Ordinance 1240 related 

to building and lot numbering.  Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call 

vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  

Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Consider Resolution approving joining NDPERS Portability Enhancement 

Provision effective July 1, 2016.  City Administrator Neubauer stated this is an item that 

was acted on in the Consent Agenda Item No. 11.  Commissioner Laber moved to 

approve the Resolution approving joining NDPERS Portability Enhancement Provision 

effective July 1, 2016. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Absent; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

K.       OTHER BUSINESS:   

1.         Commissioner Rohr commented that he periodically receives calls regarding why 

the City does not have any areas designated for the pickup of branches and trees.  He said 

there was an abuse of what was offered previously of what items were dumped there.  It 

was unreasonable to continue with these services based on what happened in the past.   

There were problems found and in the long run it did not prove to be beneficial to the city 

considering the man hours spent in cleaning up or disposing of the materials at the sites. 

 

2.          Mayor Van Beek announced that this weekend is the Buggies-n-Blues events in 

downtown Mandan on Saturday, June 11
th

 and Sunday, June 12
th

.  

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Laber moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:25 p.m. Commissioner Braun 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed. 

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 15, 2016 Special Mtg.  

Page 1 of 2 

 The Mandan City Commission met in a Special Meeting at 5:00 p.m. on 

Wednesday, June 15, 2016 in the Veterans’ Conference Room at Mandan City Hall, 205 

2
nd

 Ave NW, Mandan, ND. City Commissioners present were Van Beek, Rohr, Braun, 

and Laber (via teleconference call). City Department Heads present were City 

Administrator Neubauer, City Attorney Brown, Finance Director Welch, Planning & 

Engineering Director Froseth, Program Coordinator Krista Harju, Police Chief Ziegler, 

and Deputy Police Chief Bier. Absent: Commissioner Tibke.  Also in attendance: Parks 

& Recreation Director Cole Higlin, Mike Manstrom from Dougherty & Company LLC, 

and Scott Wegner from Arntson Stewart Wegner PC. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Consider resolution approving the issuance of City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Park Facilities Sales Tax Revenue Bonds $15,275,000 Series 2016A, $1,000,000 Series 

2016A-T  (Taxable) and $6,000,000 Series 2016B.  

 

Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC indicated that 3.12% was an excellent rate.  

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the issuance of City of Mandan North Dakota 

Park Facilities Sales Tax Revenue Bonds of $15,275,000 Series 2016A, $1,000,000 

Series 2016A-T (Taxable) and $6,000,000 Series 2016B bonds.  Commissioner Rohr 

seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: 

Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2. Consider an application for street dance and beer gardens license, July 2, Rock 

Point (location former Party on the Prairie East Division Street). Police Chief Ziegler 

introduced the request by Rock Point for a Street Dance and Beer Gardens license for 

July 2
nd

 at the former Party on the Prairie East Division Street location. Chief Ziegler 

reviewed the concerns he had about the event application. He, along with Deputy Police 

Chief Bier, had a meeting with Chris Volk and Bill Kramer from Rock Point who are in 

charge of the event. The details of the planning were reviewed at that meeting regarding 

the contingencies to make this a safe event.  

 

Discussion was held among the Commissioners, city staff and Rock Point officials on the 

details of the security, health issues, and traffic flow. City Attorney Brown recommended 

a $100,000 bond which would be 10% of the total insurance Rock Point had anticipated 

incurring.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the application for the street dance event known 

as “Party on the Prairie”, a liquor license permit for July 2
nd

 for Rock Point (providing 

the event organizers fulfill all required contingencies), as well as a bond of $100,000 in 

favor of the city.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

  

ADJOURN 

There being no further actions to come before the Board Commissioner Rohr moved and 

Commissioner Laber seconded to adjourn at 5:26 p.m. The motion received unanimous 

approval of the Board members present and the meeting adjourned. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 15, 2016 Special Mtg.  

Page 2 of 2 

 

/s/ James Neubauer  /s/ Arlyn Van Beek 

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider approval of the East Main Street ADA Curb Ramp 

Improvements project award concurrence with NDDOT 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The DOT annually identifies and addresses corridors 

in the state that are not in compliance with the most recent ADA standards for handicap 

accessibility. There has been ongoing planning to make those improvements to the east 

side of Mandan’s Main Street with construction this year. The west side of Mandan’s 

Main Street was done in 2015. 

 

The DOT opened bids for this project on June 10
th

. They received six bids with the low 

bid being received by Knife River Corp. At $364,897.48, the low bid received came in 

about 31% under the engineer’s estimate.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1) NDDOT Concurrence Letter  

   2) Bid Results 

   3) Resolution of Concurrence  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The city’s cost share of this project is 10% of the total cost which should be 

$60,944.68 as stated in the letter. The local share will be paid for by the city sales tax fund.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend the board approve concurrence with the low bid.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the concurrence of East Main Street ADA Ramp 

Improvements to Knife River Corp., low bidder.  

 

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 16, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: East Main Street ADA Improvements, Award 

Concurrence 

 

  

Bid No. 1  

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: East Main Street ADA Improvements, Award Concurrence 

Page 2 of 6 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: East Main Street ADA Improvements, Award Concurrence 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: East Main Street ADA Improvements, Award Concurrence 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: East Main Street ADA Improvements, Award Concurrence 

Page 5 of 6 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: East Main Street ADA Improvements, Award Concurrence 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 
 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To hire AE2S firm to provide engineering services 

for Collins reservoir inspection. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Observations of the Collins reservoir by the water 

treatment facility staff and consultants have revealed some deterioration issues. It is 

anticipated that some roof work will need to be done to protect the integrity of the 

reservoir. To what extent is not yet known. The general plan would be to wait until early 

fall, after the peak watering season, then drain down the Collins reservoir for about a 

week so that a specialized inspection can be done. This inspection will set out to reveal 

the scope and extent of project needed to properly address the roof.    

 

AE2S was selected earlier this year as the water system consultant for the next three 

years. Because of that selection process and because of their familiarity with the reservoir 

already, we would recommend to select AE2S for this effort without another selection 

process. 

 

Select attachments are provided. The full agreement and associated attachments are 

available upon request (16 pages).  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

 Agreement pages 1 and 12 (Includes Owner Responsibilities and signature sheet) 

 Exhibit A – Engineer’s Services (Includes Engineer’s Basic Services Provided)  

 

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 16, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Water Treatment Facility 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director; 

Duane Friesz, Facility Superintendent 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider entering into an Engineering 

Service Agreement with AE2S for Collins 

Reservoir Inspection and Report  

 

  

Consent No. 2  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Collins Reservoir Inspection and Report  

Page 2 of 6 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: The agreement for the inspection and corresponding scoping report 

estimates the cost to be $43,500 which has been budgeted for out of the utility fund. The 

city will pay AE2S hourly up to that amount and will have to bring back to commission 

for approval if the amount is expected to exceed that.    

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Coordination with inspection. Will need to drain the tank down. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

review  

 

RECOMMENDATION: Enter into the agreement with AE2S. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   I move to approve the Engineering Services Agreement with 

AE2S for the Collins reservoir inspection and following scoping report. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Collins Reservoir Inspection and Report  

Page 3 of 6 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Collins Reservoir Inspection and Report  

Page 4 of 6 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Collins Reservoir Inspection and Report  

Page 5 of 6 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Collins Reservoir Inspection and Report  

Page 6 of 6 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To hire AE2S firm to provide engineering services 

for Sunset Booster Station and Instrumentation and Controls (I&C) 

Improvements. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: This project has two main components. These 

components have enough relatability to warrant one project and take advantage of 

economies in bidding one larger project; 

1) The Sunset Booster Pump Station is located just off of Old Red Trail near 37
th

 St. 

NW and serves the northwest area of the City. This area is experiencing rapid 

growth increasing demands on the water system. There are periods of time when 

the pumps see high demands and it was determined an upgrade will ensure system 

demands are met.  Phase I will allow the pump station to meet all current peak 

flow demands from new growth areas. 

2) Growth in the Mandan system has resulted in new demands being placed on the 

distribution system. To provide better operational data and meet the growing 

service needs, the I&C system needs to be upgraded to match I&C upgrade 

include with the water treatment facility improvements   The water system 

demand increases have created the need for the pump stations, meters, and check 

points to operate in a more complex manner in order to accurately monitor and 

adjust system variables.  Five remote pump stations/reservoir sites currently are 

not properly equipped to handle the new system challenges spurred by growth. 

This project will upgrade their current I&C equipment and integrate it into the 

overall system. 

 

AE2S is already familiar with the facility needs to be addressed with this project as they 

were instrumental in applying for and receiving a State Water Commission grant for this 

project of 60%. AE2S was selected earlier this year as the water system consultant for the 

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 16, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Water Treatment Facility 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director; 

Duane Friesz, Facility Superintendent 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider entering into an Engineering 

Service Agreement with AE2S for Sunset 

Booster Station and Distribution Control 

Improvements 

 

  

Consent No. 3  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Sunset Booster Station and Distribution Control Improvements 

Page 2 of 10 

 

next three years. Because of that selection process and because of their familiarity with 

the project already, we would recommend to select AE2S for this effort without another 

selection process. 

 

Select attachments are provided. The full agreement and associated attachments are 

available upon request (32 pages).  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

 Agreement pages 1 and 12 (Includes cover sheet and signature sheet) 

 Exhibit B – Owners Responsibilities 

 Exhibit C – Payments to Engineer 

 Exhibit E – Project Description 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: The agreement for the design and bidding services for this project 

estimates the cost to be $116,350. The city will pay AE2S hourly up to that amount and 

will have to bring back to commission for approval if the amount is expected to exceed 

that. The SWC grant assumes the funding responsibility for 35% of preliminary design 

and 60% for construction design and bidding. Therefore the city’s share based on this 

estimate would be $32,600x65% + $83,750x40% = $54,690. This amount is budgeted out 

of the utility fund.    

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Planning and Design Coordination 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

review  

 

RECOMMENDATION: Enter into the agreement with AE2S. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   I move to approve the Engineering Services Agreement with 

AE2S for the Sunset Booster Station and Distribution Control Improvements project. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Sunset Booster Station and Distribution Control Improvements 

Page 3 of 10 

 

 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Sunset Booster Station and Distribution Control Improvements 

Page 4 of 10 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Sunset Booster Station and Distribution Control Improvements 

Page 5 of 10 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Sunset Booster Station and Distribution Control Improvements 

Page 6 of 10 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Sunset Booster Station and Distribution Control Improvements 

Page 7 of 10 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Sunset Booster Station and Distribution Control Improvements 

Page 8 of 10 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Sunset Booster Station and Distribution Control Improvements 

Page 9 of 10 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider entering into an Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for 

Sunset Booster Station and Distribution Control Improvements 

Page 10 of 10 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

This request is to replat 2 lots. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

The proposal is to adjust the lot line between Lots 1 and 2 of Block 1. 

 

No other changes are proposed 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. plat 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Recommend approval. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve Lakewood 3rd Addition First Replat of Block 1. 

  

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 9, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, P.E., Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval Lakewood Harbor 3rd 

Addition First Replat of Block 1 

 

  

Consent No. 4 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Lakewood 3rd Addition First Replat of Block 1 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  All liquor licenses must be approved by the Board of 

City Commissioners on an annual basis.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  All applications and fees have been received by all 

liquor license applicants. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  List of all liquor license applicants and classes are attached.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire 

Code, Health & Safety Code, Building Inspections and all property taxes paid. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve all Liquor Licenses for the year of July 1, 

2016 – June 30, 2017.  Contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire Codes, Health 

& Safety Code, Building Inspection Codes and all property taxes are paid. 

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 17, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Administrator 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer 

PRESENTER:  

SUBJECT: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

 

  

Consent #5 

-Revised 6/21/16 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

This is the list of applications for Annual Liquor License for July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017 

 

  Names               Class  

 

Clubs 

 1. Mandan Eagles      B 

 2. Mandan Moose      B 

 

Corporations 

 

 1.   Stage Stop       A 

 2.   Lonesome Dove      A 

 3.   BW-SS dba Seven Seas     C 

 4.   B & B Inc. dba Broken Oar    A 

 5.   Midway Lanes, Inc.     A 

 6.   Hidden Inc. dba The Hide Away    A 

 7.   Old Town Tavern, Inc.     A 

 8.   The Ridge Motel      C 

 9.  Coborn’s Inc. – Bill’s Liquor    D 

 10. Coborn’s Inc. – Ski’s Liquor    D 

 11. Colonial Lounge, Inc.     C 

 12. A & B Pizza      F 

 13. Missouri Valley Pet.dba Southside MVP   D1 

 14. Miller & Homes, Inc.     D1 

 15. NPC International Inc. dba Pizza Hut   F 

 16. Petro Serve USA #79     D1 

 17. J & C Investment dba Powerhouse Bar & Grill  A 

 18. Last Call Bar Inc.      A 

 19. Superpumper      D1 

 20. Ten Spot Lanes, Inc.     F 

 21. Captain Freddy’s      A 

 22. Lakewood Bar & Grill LLC dba The Drink  A 

 23. Vicky’s Sports Bar & Grill    A 

 24. Lukes Bar LLC dba Silver Dollar Bar   A 

 25. Captains Galley Inc. dba Captain Freddy Restaurant E 

 26. Red Carpet Car Wash Inc.    D1 

 27. Petro Serve USA #78     D1 

 28. Missouri Valley Pet.dba Sunset Tesoro   D1 

 29. Stryker Enterprises, LLC/Main Street Drive Thru A 

 30. Tri Energy Cooperative (Cenex)    D1 

 31. Lynco Enterprises, Co. LTD    F 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

Individual & Partnerships 

 

1. Ozark Spirits LLC/Walmart    D 

2. Strawberry       A 

3. Round Up LLC/Station West    A 

4. Harvest LLC dba Harvest Restaurant   E 

5. Bayside LLC      D 

6. Taqueria El Guero LLC     F 

 

Special B’s 

 

 1. Prairie West Golf Course     Special B 

 2. Mandan Municipal Golf     Special B 

 

 Wine or Brewery 

 

1. Buffalo Commons Brewing Co LLC   WB 

2. Bird Dog Brewing LL C     WB 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  All liquor licenses must be approved by the Board of 

City Commissioners on an annual basis.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  All applications and fees have been received by all 

liquor license applicants. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  List of all liquor license applicants and classes are attached.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire 

Code, Health & Safety Code, Building Inspections and all property taxes paid. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve all Liquor Licenses for the year of July 1, 

2016 – June 30, 2017.  Contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire Codes, Health 

& Safety Code, Building Inspection Codes and all property taxes are paid. 

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 17, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Administrator 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer 

PRESENTER:  

SUBJECT: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

 

  

Consent #5 
  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

This is the list of applications for Annual Liquor License for July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017 

 

  Names               Class  

 

Clubs 

 1. Mandan Eagles      B 

 2. Mandan Moose      B 

 

Corporations 

 

 1.   Stage Stop       A 

 2.   Lonesome Dove      A 

 3.   BW-SS dba Seven Seas     C 

 4.   B & B Inc. dba Broken Oar    A 

 5.   Midway Lanes, Inc.     A 

 6.   Hidden Inc. dba The Hide Away    A 

 7.   Old Town Tavern, Inc.     A 

 8.   The Ridge Motel      C 

 9.  Coborn’s Inc. – Bill’s Liquor    D 

 10. Coborn’s Inc. – Ski’s Liquor    D 

 11. Colonial Lounge, Inc.     C 

 12. A & B Pizza      F 

 13. Missouri Valley Pet.dba Southside MVP   D1 

 14. Miller & Homes, Inc.     D1 

 15. NPC International Inc. dba Pizza Hut   F 

 16. Petro Serve USA #79     D1 

 17. J & C Investment dba Powerhouse Bar & Grill  A 

 18. Last Call Bar Inc.      A 

 19. Superpumper      D1 

 20. Ten Spot Lanes, Inc.     F 

 21. Captain Freddy’s      A 

 22. Lakewood Bar & Grill LLC dba The Drink  A 

 23. Vicky’s Sports Bar & Grill    A 

 24. Lukes Bar LLC dba Silver Dollar Bar   A 

 25. Captains Galley Inc. dba Captain Freddy Restaurant E 

 26. Red Carpet Car Wash Inc.    D1 

 27. Petro Serve USA #78     D1 

 28. Missouri Valley Pet.dba Sunset Tesoro   D1 

 29. Stryker Enterprises, LLC/Main Street Drive Thru A 

 30. Tri Energy Cooperative (Cenex)    D1 

 31. Lynco Enterprises, Co. LTD    F 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Individual & Partnerships 

 

1. Ozark Spirits LLC/Walmart    D 

2. Strawberry       A 

3. Round Up LLC/Station West    A 

4. Harvest LLC dba Harvest Restaurant   E 

5. Bayside LLC      D 

6. Taqueria El Guero LLC     F 

 

Special B’s 

 

 1. Prairie West Golf Course     Special B 

 2. Mandan Municipal Golf     Special B 

 

 Wine or Brewery 

 

1. Buffalo Commons Brewing Co LLC   WB 

2. Bird Dog Brewing LL C     WB 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  All Special Sunday Opening must be approved 

annually by the Board of City Commissioners. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  All Special Sunday applications have been 

received and 1% Restaurant and Lodging taxes have been paid.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:  List of all Special Sunday Openings that have applied. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $260.00 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval contingent upon applications and fees are all up to 

date. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move that all annual Special Sunday Openings be approved 

contingent on meeting all necessary requirements. 

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 17, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Administrator 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer 

PRESENTER:  

SUBJECT: Annual Special Sunday Openings Renewal 

 

  

Consent #6 

- Revised 6/21/16 

 

33  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Annual Special Sunday Openings Renewal 

Page 2 of 2 

 

This is a list of all applications for Special Sunday Opening. 

 

Special Sunday Opening On-Sale 

 

1. The Hide Away (Hidden Inc.) 

2. Mandan Mun. Golf (July -Oct) (don’t need to pay 1% Rest. & Lodging) 

3. Prairie West Golf (July to Oct) (don’t need to pay 1% Rest. & Lodging) 

4. A & B Pizza Inc. 

5. Colonial Lounge Inc. 

6. Ten Spot Lanes 

7. Old Town Tavern 

8. Lonesome Dove Inc. 

9. Midway Lanes Inc. 

10. BW-SS, Inc./Baymont Inn & Suites (Montana Mike’s) 

11. Broken Oar (B & B Inc.) 

12. Vicky’s Bar & Grill 

13. The Ridge Motel Corporation 

14. Pizza Hut (NPC International Inc.) 

15. Last Call Bar Inc. 

16. Captain Freddy’s 

17. The Drink (Lakewood Bar & Grill LLC) 

18. Stryker Enterprise dba Main Street Drive Thur Liquor 

19. Silver Dollar Bar 

20. Captains Galley 

21. Strawberry LLC 

22. Station West (Roundup LLC) 

23. Harvest LLC 

24. Rice Bowl (Lynco Enterprieses) 

25. Mandan Eagles 

26. Mandan Moose 

 

Special Sunday Opening Off-Sale 

 

1. Petro Serve USA #78 

2. Southside MVP (Missouri Valley Petroleum)  

3. Superpumper Licensing Inc. 

4. M & H (Miller & Holmes Inc) 

5. Red Carpet Car Wash 

6. Petro Serve USA # 79 

7. Coborn’s/Captain Jacks 

8. Wal-Mart (Ozark Spirits, LLC) 

9. Tri Engery Cenex 

10.  Bayside LLC 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  All Special Sunday Opening must be approved 

annually by the Board of City Commissioners. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  All Special Sunday applications have been 

received and 1% Restaurant and Lodging taxes have been paid.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:  List of all Special Sunday Openings that have applied. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $260.00 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval contingent upon applications and fees are all up to 

date. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move that all annual Special Sunday Openings be approved 

contingent on meeting all necessary requirements. 

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 17, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Administrator 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer 

PRESENTER:  

SUBJECT: Annual Special Sunday Openings Renewal 

 

  

Consent #6 

 

33  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Annual Special Sunday Openings Renewal 

Page 2 of 2 
 

This is a list of all applications for Special Sunday Opening. 

 

Special Sunday Opening On-Sale 

 

1. The Hide Away (Hidden Inc.) 

2. Mandan Mun. Golf (July -Oct) (don’t need to pay 1% Rest. & Lodging) 

3. Prairie West Golf (July to Oct) (don’t need to pay 1% Rest. & Lodging) 

4. A & B Pizza Inc. 

5. Colonial Lounge Inc. 

6. Ten Spot Lanes 

7. Old Town Tavern 

8. Lonesome Dove Inc. 

9. Midway Lanes Inc. 

10. BW-SS, Inc./Baymont Inn & Suites (Montana Mike’s) 

11. Broken Oar (B & B Inc.) 

12. Vicky’s Bar & Grill 

13. The Ridge Motel Corporation 

14. Pizza Hut (NPC International Inc.) 

15. Last Call Bar Inc. 

16. Captain Freddy’s 

17. The Drink (Lakewood Bar & Grill LLC) 

18. Stryker Enterprise dba Main Street Drive Thur Liquor 

19. Silver Dollar Bar 

20. Captains Galley 

21. Strawberry LLC 

22. Station West (Roundup LLC) 

23. Harvest LLC 

24. Rice Bowl (Lynco Enterprieses) 

25. Mandan Eagles 

26. Mandan Moose 

 

Special Sunday Opening Off-Sale 

 

1. Petro Serve USA #78 

2. Southside MVP (Missouri Valley Petroleum)  

3. Superpumper Licensing Inc. 

4. M & H (Miller & Holmes Inc) 

5. Red Carpet Car Wash 

6. Petro Serve USA # 79 

7. Coborn’s/Captain Jacks 

8. Wal-Mart (Ozark Spirits, LLC) 

9. Tri Engery Cenex 

10.  Bayside LLC 

 



CONSENT #7

Board of City Commissioners

Agenda Documentation

"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS"

MEETING DATE:
PREPARATION DATE:
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR:
PRESENTER:
SUBJECT:

June 21,2016
June 15,2016
Finance
Greg Welch
Greg Welch, Finance Director
Authorize Check Signers

PURPOSE
To consider approval of authorized check signers.

BACKGROUND
The City of Mandan's cash management policy is to designate the Mayor/Board President
and the City Administrator as the City's authorized check signers.

Currently, Arlyn Van Beek (Mayor/Board President) and Jim Neubauer (City
Administrator) are the City's authorized check signers. Since Tim Helbling is the newly
elected Mayor/Board President, the City needs to designate Tim Helbling and Jim
Neubauer as authorized check signers, effective June 28, 2016.

ATTACHMENT
None

FISCAL IMPACT
None

STAFF IMPACT
None

LEGAL REVIEW
None



Board of City Commissioners
Agenda Documentation
Meeting Date: June 21, 2016
Subject: Authorize Check Signers
Page 2 of2

RECOMMENDATION
To approve Tim Helbling (Mayor/Board President) and Jim Neubauer (City
Administrator) as the City's authorized check signers, effective June 28, 2016.

SUGGESTED MOTION
Move to approve Tim Helbling (Mayor/Board President) and Jim Neubauer (City
Administrator) as the City's authorized check signers, effective June 28, 2016.



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider allowing temporary road closure of 1
st
 Avenue 

NW on July 1
st
 from 8am-2pm.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Our office received a request Starion Financial to 

allow them to close 1
st
 Avenue NW from south of 1

st
 Street to north of the alley adjacent 

to their parking lot for their annual 4
th

 of July picnic to be held this year on July 1
st
 

between 8am-2pm.  More details are attached on the request letter. The closure would 

limit access to one other business, Old Town Tavern. Starion Financial has reached out to 

Old Town Tavern and they have indicated no objection to the temporary closure. Other 

emergency services and public works departments have been notified and have no 

objection. It will be up to the event organizers to properly sign and barricade.     

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1) Starion Financial Closure Request with Map  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal     

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Our office recommends approving the temporary closure.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve closure of 1
st
 Avenue NW from south of 1

st
 

Street to north of the alley adjacent to Starion’s parking lot. 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 16, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Starion Financial Picnic Road Closure Request 

 

  

Consent No. 8  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016  

Subject: Starion Financial Road Closure Request 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016  

Subject: Starion Financial Road Closure Request 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a proposed agreement with the Lewis and Clark 

Regional Development Council (LCRDC) for origination and servicing of a loan recently 

approved for Flex PACE interest buy-down. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The LCRDC has agreed to help the City of 

Mandan Growth Fund with origination and servicing of loans for the local share of Bank 

of North Dakota interest buy-downs. The City Commission on May 3, 2016, approved a 

loan for a buy-down for SSWII, LLP, for construction of a new building for Stockman’s 

Supply West. 

 

Under the proposed agreement, same as for other buy-downs approved in 2015-2016, the 

LCRDC will charge a 1% origination fee and all hard costs such as the mortgage filing 

fee, credit report, UCC filing and would collect a 1% servicing fee on payments collected 

after the buy-down period ends. 

ATTACHMENTS:   Proposed agreement 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  None 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  The agreement has been submitted to Attorney Brown for review. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 17, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: LCRDC agreement for loan origination & 

servicing 

 

  

Consent No. 9  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: LCRDC loan agreement 

Page 2 of 2 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the proposed agreement with the 

Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council for origination and servicing of a loan 

associated with a Bank of North Dakota Flex PACE interest buy-down for SSWII, LLP. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the proposed agreement with the Lewis and 

Clark Regional Development Council for origination and servicing of a loan associated 

with a Bank of North Dakota Flex PACE interest buy-down for SSWII, LLP. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CONTRACT FOR COLLECTION SERVICES 
  

This agreement is made this  _________ day of  __________, 2016, by and between the City of 

Mandan, 205 2
nd

 Avenue, NW, Mandan, North Dakota (hereinafter referred to as "City"), and 

Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council, 200 1
st
 Avenue NW, Mandan, North Dakota, 

North Dakota (hereinafter referred to as "Council"). 

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to have Council perform certain origination, collection, 

and administrative functions with respect to the loan provided by the City to SSWII, LLP  (herein 

after referred to as “Borrower”); 

 

WHEREAS, the Council has prior knowledge and experience relating to the Borrower, revolving 

loan fund management, origination of loan documents collection, administration and servicing of 

loan programs.    

 

NOW THEREFORE, for aforementioned consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the undersigned hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

 

The Council will provide the following services: 
 

1. Council will prepare all loan and security documents as required by the terms and 

conditions set forth by the City of Mandan.  Borrower will be assessed one percent (1%) 

of the loan amount for origination fees and will be required to pay any hard costs, 

including but not limited to security filing fees, lien searches, and credit report fees.   

 

2. Council will maintain all security filings, collateral listings, insurance documentation and 

other documents and filings as may be required in the loan documents. 

 

3. Council will prepare and deliver to the Borrower a "coupon book" indicating dates 

payments are due and the amount due or provide monthly billing statement to the 

Borrower based upon the preference of the Borrower. 

 

4. Borrower will make all payments payable to Council. 

 

5. All loan payments received from the Borrower shall be deposited by Council in a FDIC-

insured institution.  Payments received from the Borrower will be tracked separately from 

payments received from other borrowers. 

 

6. Council will mail or deliver to the City a check for the full amount received from the 

Borrowers less the amount allowable to be retained by the Council under terms of this 

agreement.  Council shall send to City documentation of payments made.  Payments 

received from Borrowers between the 1
st
 and 31

st
 of the previous month will be submitted 

to the City prior to the 15
th
 of the month subsequent month. 

 

7. Council shall receive from and review all reports from the Borrower, such as financial 

reports, as may be required by the loan documents and by the City for purposes of the 

loan, and shall deliver copies of said reports to the City as may be required. 

 



8. Council shall provide Grantee with periodic reports, at least annually, of the status of the 

loan and shall provide such necessary information and account status to any legal 

representative retained by the City for purposes of collection of any loans. 

 

9. Council shall provide limited assistance with respect to the collection of past-due loan 

payments.  Said limited assistance may be as follows: 

 

a. As soon as is practical after payments are ten (10) days late, Council will send a 

reminder notice to the Borrower. 

 

b. A late fee of 15% of the payment amount shall be assessed to the Borrower upon 

the payment being ten (10) days past due.  Collection of late fees shall be at the 

sole discretion of the Council.  Council shall retain all late fees collected. 

 

c. As soon as is practical after payments are thirty (30) days past due, Council will 

attempt to contact the Borrower by telephone or other means to determine the 

cause of late payment and if any assistance is needed. 

 

d. If not already done, and as soon as is practical after payments are sixty (60) days 

late, Council will attempt to visit with the Borrower in-person. 

 

e. The Grantee will be informed by Council in writing if the Borrower is more than 

ninety (90) days past due. 

 

f. At any time during the life of the loan, Council will attempt to provide technical 

assistance to the Borrower as may be requested by the Borrower or as may be 

determined necessary by the Council or by the City. 

 

 f. If situations arise that may require any changes or amendments to the loan 

agreements, Council will confer with the Borrower and present to the City its 

recommendations, including terms for work-out agreements and other, as may be 

advisable.  If approved by the City, Council will assist in preparing or presenting 

such proposed changes to the City for its approval. If such changes or 

amendments are approved by the City, Council will prepare all necessary 

documents. 

 

 g. The City shall be responsible to determine when, or if, legal action shall be 

initiated on any loan for default or breach of contract and for all costs and 

expenses related to or incurred in such legal proceedings. If legal action is 

initiated, Council will make available to the City or to any legal representative 

retained by the Grantee for purposes of collection on any loans all documents and 

other information it may have related to the loan. 

 

13.  As compensation for its services, Council shall charge a fee of 1% per annum of the 

outstanding principal to the borrower.  In the event this agreement is terminated by either or both 

parties, Council shall be entitled to receive compensation based on the interest paid from the date 

of the agreement to the date of termination. 

 

14.  The City accepts all risks with the enforceability and collect ability of the loan, and it shall 

have sole responsibility for program evaluation, approval and accountability. 

 



15.  Servicing and collection responsibilities of the Council shall commence upon the date of 

closing and terminate automatically once the loan is repaid in full or, unless otherwise mutually 

agreed upon by both parties, at such time as any unpaid principal balance has been referred by the 

City for formal legal proceedings. Upon termination, Council shall provide the City with a report 

of the status of the loan payments made thereupon. 

 

16.  This agreement may be amended or terminated for cause or by mutual consent according to 

the following: 

 

 a. If the City believes that Council is in breach of the terms of this agreement, the 

City shall provide Council with written notice specifying all defaults.  Council 

shall have thirty (30) days to cure such defaults or to establish that no default 

exists. If the defaults are not cured within 30 days, the City may terminate this 

agreement. 

 

 b. By mutual consent, this contract may be amended or terminated by instrument 

and signatures of both parties. 

 

17.  Council has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing services 

under this contract. Such personnel shall not be employees of or have any contractual relationship 

with the City. None of the work or services covered by this contract shall be sub-contracted 

without prior written approval of the City. 

 

16.  Council will maintain and make available all records pertaining to the above services and 

activities in accordance with and for periods of time as required by the City and federal law and 

regulations.  During such time, and for sixty (60) days thereafter, the City may take possession of 

said records upon written request. 

 

19.  This agreement shall not be deemed to create a joint venture relationship or principal-agent 

relationship between the City and Council.  At all times material, Council shall be deemed an 

independent contractor of the City. 

 

20.  This agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of North Dakota. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

City of  Mandan     Lewis and Clark Regional  

   Development Council 

 

_________________________________            ________________________________ 

By:  _______________________, Mayor By: Brent Ekstrom, Executive Director 

 

                  

Date  Date 

 

 

_________________________________ 

By:  Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

             

Date 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

This request is to split 6 twin home lots into 12 lots. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

The code allows the splitting of R3.2 zoned lots so that each half of a twin home can be 

sold separately as a zero lot line single family dwelling. 

 

These are undeveloped lots. 

 

Since these are dead end streets, emergency services turnarounds will be required before 

building permits can be issued for all lots. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Current plat 

2. replat 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Recommend approval. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve replat of Block 5, Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition. 

  

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 17, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, P.E., Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval replat of Block 5, 

Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition 

 

  

Consent No. 10 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject:  Replat of Block 5, Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject:  Replat of Block 5, Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition 

Page 3 of 3 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To present awards to businesses that have donated $500 or 

more to the community boulevard tree-planting program.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Earlier this year, the Forestry Department solicited 

donations for the community boulevard tree-planting program. Letters were sent to 

businesses in March, requesting donations. As of June 1, the City has received $5,000 in 

donations. Businesses donating $500 or more will be presented with a plaque. Businesses 

donating $1,000 or more will also have their names included on a perpetual plaque to be 

displayed in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Meeting Room at Mandan City Hall.   

 

Business donating $1,000 or more: 

 Armstrong Sanitation 

 Bullinger Tree Service 

 Starion Financial 

 

Businesses donating $500 or more: 

 Gate City Bank 

 Prairie View Landscaping 

 

Other contributors: 

 Bismarck Mandan Home Builders Association 

 Capital Credit Union 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 13, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Presentation of plaques to businesses donating 

$500 or more to the community boulevard tree-

planting program 

 

  

New Business No. 1 

- Revised 6/20/2016  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  

Subject:  

Page 2 of 2 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  N/A 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A  

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This is a presentation of plaques to businesses that donated 

$500 or more to the community boulevard tree-planting program.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: N/A 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To present awards to businesses that have donated $500 or 

more to the community boulevard tree-planting program.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Earlier this year, the Forestry Department solicited 

donations for the community boulevard tree-planting program. Letters were sent to 

businesses in March, requesting donations. As of June 1, the City has received $5,000 in 

donations. Businesses donating $500 or more will be presented with a plaque. Businesses 

donating $1,000 or more will also have their names included on a perpetual plaque to be 

displayed in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Meeting Room at Mandan City Hall.    

 

ATTACHMENTS:  N/A 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A  

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This is a presentation of plaques to businesses that donated 

$500 or more to the community boulevard tree-planting program.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: N/A 

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 13, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Presentation of plaques to businesses donating 

$500 or more to the community boulevard tree-

planting program 

 

  

New Business No. 1  



  

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To authorize the installation of water and sewer for the 

development of the subject area. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  24
th
 Street SE and Gale Circle are located between 34

th
 

Avenue SE and 40
th
 Avenue SE. The proposed utilities only serve the developer of the benefiting 

land; therefore, this is being paid for by the developer under a 3-way agreement. The need for 

this smaller 3-way agreement stems from a replat done within Lakewood 8
th
 to reconfigure lots. 

Those lot adjustments require some corresponding adjustments to the water and sewer service 

lines. All the original water and sewer installation in Lakewood 8
th
 was done last fall.  

 

You will notice that the completion date of June 10
th
 for this work has already passed. This work 

has not been completed and depends on other work before it to be completed. We will consider 

this completion date being pushed back when it comes to fairness in the street project completion 

dates. Our office has not received a letter of credit yet therefore would like the approval of the 3-

way agreement contingent on receiving the letter of credit. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Project Vicinity Map 

2. Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications and Authorizing Execution of 3-way 

Agreement    

3. 3-way agreement 

    

FISCAL IMPACT:   The entire cost of the project is being paid by the developer as part of the 

3-way agreement.    

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

MEETING DATE: June 16, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: June 21, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Engineering & Planning Director 

SUBJECT: Consider resolution approving plans and 

specifications and authorizing the execution of a 3-

way agreement for water & sewer improvement 

Project 2016-18(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition First 

Replat). 

 

  

New Business No. 2 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2016-

18(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition First Replat). 

Page 2 of 11 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

his review.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the authorization to move forward with this 

project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the resolution approving the plans and 

specifications and authorizing execution of 3-way agreement for water and sewer improvement 

Project 2016-18 (Lakewood 8
th
 Addition First Replat) contingent on receiving letter of credit. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



•.-...a Mt/l.QJ~.S tMI' !Mtt'T/f'111 
,_........, ~J~ ~ '•~11.w•r "'"""*' 

•.WA.JollllnOO 

_..O"~"'°-.,'llD 
HJJ ... AST CllllMm' tt 1'9rM t.• 'tt Mlf "OM•~ ti' 
!U• l•J4)11 

LAKEWOOD BTH ADDITION FIRST REPLA T 

_J 

0£/NC A RSPI..41' OF LOT 20- 39 BLOCK 2 £.AK£11'00LJ 87'H .4LJLJ/1'/0N 
PA/l7' OF' THE fi 1/2 OP 1'H£ NII' 1/4 OF' S£C1'10.N 20, 1'01'NSHIP 

139 NO.R7'H, /UNC£ 80 ll'fi'S7' 

CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

. ; 
II q .... 

I £ I 

12 

--·-· !11 

--•• ~,~~.,.~~·!"i, :r~··.,•:: o~~~~-~n: ~/ ~-:::~~ 
Mk"9tl> -li!S t"Qu.or; 

•~o "' ,._. M'fiM"AAl ~ 0t •Mt~, .. "'°- ...... , 11n1·~ n rrown 16 :x" ,%:![:~~ ~~.:.~:slt:-::-o:c: l:~:-:..:-.~~~ :Si~~·~, 
~~~~~,mN~ ~~~ 0:;..1:~ ~7"-~ g5'v=r~1-=~~'::o"'t."' 
~ ,.lt"'•ut:t OI '•0'll\ n.r.:rs.o. ... mar.Qll9:L5¥1iW ... l•• WN(ll•fHht 
~1""*':. -.. ... U.O..,,,......... A pa MIC. f ,._.. .. fll1 "''° lllCM1" • UJ.1U.t. .. If~ n 
,,.,,... l•"-• ...,.,.r......, .. .,. ~ D).ICWI,. ,. ec:1.wc:t OI' )-o"' un a: ., D.te..-, °' 
~~~,.,..rt• .<Ct<'°" ~u "°"'• m acw.t•.,. ., .. n ' "' w~ l...Sl. 
·~ ~ .......,.,., .... r1116.l\-'tMl t•·~ .. ITT'~ f/11 '~- rn1 '° M 9"0.- l t/O" ..... , er••.., ~_...10l> .. f'll'.ff,_,,I .. *""..,.H X<~-:'S'\. •0J50~ .... ~rr-• 1.._1LJ. 
#Vr!IQtt•Le•~TJelM.~C'ICU.111.)o ~-Tai '"'-111«-•(IOtsOott-..'J&V""'1" 
"a·~ lfllllt •00!' MO st.a.I • '11<• LMl 4 0-~T-c:t CJ 7'!9, Ntt, 1-C"litU IOIT «JXa• 'lie 
ICtftCl.1'1 mi 4 tclll0~"-°'11 ... C.hl » rtlf' .. Olo1<:1'~4 

1..--* ~t COW'..,. ·1.n Ots. li!OIC. QI/I li"" 

Z41/J $1Yl£ET M 

O:H:lt"'~NMI• • ~ • C" 

"°'~ ... """"" ~ ......... ~ .. WO. 

_.,., "'"...,. r """"" .,. ..... , ..,.., llf"•"• ,.~II'" '!l"'WUl::ir , 11l. .,.,... """ ~-: 
ffD'l'lt""'I. w . ..... ,." ~ tallllC'I ...... ""60 ..... , f'll»"TIClir ~ ..._140. • • ~-co 
"60 "·'"ttl •• , ____ •~ .:0."Dtl 'Mt' .. "',_,- flll"6.NL .. ,.,. Ollll«)I" 

ac• .-...~ mx•fl '""~""' re 'M OtT a "'...,."" 10 "-.• wm. nc 1•0 '°'cu. "-lt 
llU.t-o-f .. GIKA 9\A.I( Ulll.!"?lS"' .. ......, ...... llo1C11 rttQIZ con-,,...,.." wM KSPl ... Tl:ll 
"'{~ °" .. ..,,,_ !tiMtf~T K ....... , SDIN Xc..11.. ~ M"1;• CA1Et1Jr1' 

:r...ir:ot.,..•O.,..CO'• 
«:ll.l•ns __ .J • 

'"' ...._., c..,.t.,.mow•• Of w o.,. °' ""'°""" ...,., .. ~u:u,i'..,. ......_D 
~..-.~ Ol l• ID "'' ~- .. n.r .... u1. f'\.•1 .. . , ,..;.(Ort:I K c:c-x..'°' or liU ,lllltl 1'-..0... ... uca . ..,.,. ~• ,_. .. ~ ~ ~ °" 1'"( Mll'lll"'U .,, .., 116 - ,..c • .,~, 1C' K wisu 
l'l.U• ~ C.' tr~~.,....,"HltOlll'SMM:IJ'l'WC.•11.,.._~"ll\-l '*-'l'llllntll N 
~ tT rtt1 ............ ~ 

• f.(Qo.tlil c"* a ".,...,et"''' oa--stoCe °" ~ -~ 0-01 ... ...is TMIJI •• 
lfSICl.wnOM~lttt- Dll.'r r:t: ___ , itti 

""""°""-or 
• _ t-tJCt.Wt~"l.Mt.- .. ._..,...,,..,r*'' llVIVr,~~ •Hl'el" ,., ~ '" w -nci .....,, 

SCAif • • - 40" 

FUJr?UAflY 17, 7016 

it uo--twt lO CC '1C"I 
0 tll)t.iilWTM"'latl. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND 

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 3-WAY AGREEMENT FOR WATER AND 

SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 2016-18 

(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition First Replat) 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 1. That the plans and specifications for the Water and Sewer Project No. 

2016-18 serving Lakewood 8
th

 Addition First Replat in the City of Mandan, as presented 

by Verity Homes – Art Goldhammer, on behalf of themselves, are hereby approved, 

ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications for said project, in accordance with 

which said improvement project will be constructed, subject to any further modifications 

of the plans and specifications by the Board as provided by law.  The plans and 

specifications shall be filed in the Office of the City Administrator and City Engineer and 

open for public inspection.  The named streets within the subdivision to receive the 

improvements are: 24
th

 Street SE and Gale Circle SE. 

                        

 2. That the President of the Board is hereby authorized to enter into a 3-way 

agreement between the City of Mandan; the developer, Verity Homes – Art Goldhammer, 

and the developer's contractor, contingent upon the City's receipt of an irrevocable escrow 

account covering construction costs. 

 

 3. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from the date of its passage. 

 
           

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   June 21
st
, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2016-

18(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition First Replat). 

Page 5 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2016-

18(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition First Replat). 

Page 6 of 11 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2016-

18(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition First Replat). 

Page 7 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2016-

18(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition First Replat). 

Page 8 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2016-

18(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition First Replat). 

Page 9 of 11 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2016-

18(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition First Replat). 

Page 10 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 

Subject: Consider resolution approving plans and specifications and authorizing the 

execution of a 3-way agreement for water & sewer improvement Project 2016-

18(Lakewood 8
th

 Addition First Replat). 

Page 11 of 11 

 

 



 

 

  Page 1 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 1240 

 

An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Article 12, Chapter 111 of the 

Mandan Municipal Code related to building and lot numbering 

 

WHEREAS, The language in the Mandan Municipal Code related to building and lot numbering 

does not indicate that addressing must conform to the addressing grid used for emergency response 

purposes, and 

 

WHEREAS, The language does not include numbering design requirements, and 

  

WHEREAS, The language does not include signage requirements for buildings located on private 

streets. 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Article 12, Chapter 111 is amended to read. 

 
ARTICLE 12. - BUILDING AND LOT NUMBERS 
 

Sec. 111-12-1. - Building numbering. 

 
Building numbering shall conform to the requirements of the state building code as augmented 

herein. 

 

(1) Each public entrance to a building shall have the building number affixed in a 

conspicuous place near the entrance. 

 

(2) Entrance numbers shall be a minimum of 4 inches in height with a minimum stroke width 

of ½ inch. 

 

(3) Entrance numbers shall contrast with their background. 

 

(4) Where a building is addressed off a private street or is accessed by means of a private 

driveway and the building address cannot be viewed from a public street, additional 

signage must be provided by means of one of the following: 

 

a. A monument pole located adjacent to the public street; 

 

b. A building number and street name on the wall of the building of a size readable 

by someone of normal vision from the travel lane of the public street that 

contrasts with the background surrounding the number and name and is either 

reflective or illuminated; or 

 

c. Any other style of signage acceptable to the Fire Chief. 

 

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 1 



 

 

  Page 2 

Sec. 111-12-2. - Lot numbering. 

 
(a) Lot numbering shall conform to the number grid established for emergency response purposes by 

the County of Morton and approved by the City of Mandan. 

 

(b) The building official is responsible for assigning the building number at the time of issuance of a 

building permit. 

 

Section 2.  Article 12, Chapter 111 is re-enacted as amended. 

 

 

________________________________ 

President, Board of City Commissioners  

Attest: 

 

 

________________________ 

City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:       June 7, 2016   

Second Consideration and Final Passage:       

 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  The property owner has requested annexation. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Some of the properties along 14th Ave. SE are in 
the city and some are not.  The properties on both sides of this property are in the city. 
 
This property is fully developed with a residence and accessory buildings. 
 
A city potable water main and sanitary sewer line are located in 14th Ave. SE and have 
capacity to serve this property. 
 
This property will pay an assessment for construction of city utilities upon annexation. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Regional aerial photo 
2. Property aerial photo 
3. Ordinance 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 
review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Engineering and Planning Office recommends approval of 
this annexation. 
 
PROPOSED MOTION:  Move to approve the first consideration of Ordinance 1244 
annexing property located at 2300 14th Ave. SE. 

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016 
PREPARATION DATE: June 8, 2016 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 
PRESENTER: Robert Decker, Principal Planner 
SUBJECT: Consider for approval annexation of the property 

located at 2300 14th Ave. SE 

 

  

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 
Subject: Consider for approval the annexation of 2300 14th Ave. SE 
Page 2 of 3 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 21, 2016 
Subject: Consider for approval the annexation of 2300 14th Ave. SE 
Page 3 of 3 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 1244 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING LAND INTO THE CITY OF MANDAN, MORTON 
COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
 
WHEREAS, the owners of land described as Lot 2, Block 3, Bahms First Addition located in 
Section 2, Township 138 North, Range 81 West with a Morton County Parcel Number of 30-
0304000 and a physical address of 2300 14th Ave. SE have requested in writing that their 
property be annexed to the City of Mandan; and 
 
WHEREAS, North Dakota Century Code Section 40-51.2-03 provides that if the owners of at 
least three-fourths of the assessed value of the property being requested for annexation request 
such action in writing; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice was published in a newspaper of general circulation within the City of 
Mandan on 6/17/2016 and a certified letter announcing the intent to annex was delivered by the 
USPS to Morton County on 6/15/2016 as required by North Dakota Century Code 40-51.2-05. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 
Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Description of Parcel of Land being Annexed.  All that land not currently within 
the corporate limits of the City of Mandan that is described as Lot 2, Block 3, Bahms First 
Addition. 
 
Section 2.  Notice.  The proper officials of the city are hereby directed to publish a copy of this 
ordinance in the Mandan News, the official newspaper, for two successive weeks and take such 
further action as they may deem necessary or desirable. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       President, Board of City Commissioners 
Attest: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
Publication Date:          
First Consideration:          
Second Consideration and Final Passage:       
Publication Dates:          
Recording Date:          
 
 
 



MORTON COUNTY ABSTRACT OF BALLOTS CAST
NORTH DAKOTA PRIMARY ELECTION· JUNE 14, 2016

LG31

lG33

LG34

LG36

Total

District
Precinct 05
Precinct 17
Precinct 18
Precinct 20
Precinct 23
Precinct 24

Precinct 32
Precinct 33
Precincl34

Precinct 01
Precinct 02
Precinct 03
Precinct 04
Precinct 06
Precinct 07
Precinct 08

Precinct 36
Precinct 38

PrecinctName

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal'

Subtotal

Ballots Cas!
229
603
21'
121
117
269

380
348
63

653
778
326
411
405
242
207

-:3022"
28'

E
MORTON COUNTY REPUBLICAN ABSTRACT OF VOTES
NORTH DAKOTA PRIMARY ELECTION· JUNE 14, 2016

-e ~ ~ -e

~ ~ §. -e -e -c -c -c ~

~ ~
-e

~ ~;j ~. ~. ~. ~. ~. ~. !!. ~. ~. ~. ~.a s 5 a a a , 5· 5· 5· S
iiI " " " " " " " " " " " " "s 0 0 >: 0 0 0 0

" 0; ~ ~ 't w w w w w
~ w ~ ~ ~ cc 0 w ~ w ~ ~ cc

United States senator John Hoeven 4475 493 603 206 314 167 281 163 138 479 172 93 90 233 311 288 52 238 154
wote-in- scattered 21 1 6 1 1 1 1 3 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1, I 4495 494 609 207 315 168 282 166 139 482 172 93 90 233 311 288 52 24 155

Representative in Congress Kevin Cramer 4205 471 579 195 291 147 264 156 135 448 156 86 86 221 291 258 45 231 145
write-in, scattered 35 2 5 2 2 1 2 5 0 7 2 0 0 1 2 2 0 1 1

4240 473 584 197 293 148 266 161 135 455 158 86 86 222 293 260 45 232 146
State senator DIstrict 34 Ow' hi Cook 2055 458 563 198 294 257 154 131

write-in - scattered 9 1 3 1 1 0 2 1, 2064 459 566 199 295 257 156 132
State senator District 36 Kell Armstro 356 214 142

write-in - scattered 0 0 0, 356 214 142
State Representative Todd K Porter 1911 415 534 178 275 250 141 118
District 34 Nathan Toman 1749 392 460 170 264 212 143 108

wdte-ln- scattered 10 2 5 1 0 0 1 1
3670 809 999 349 539 462 285 227

State Representative Alan Fehr 167 94 73
District 36 Mike SChatz 265 156 109

Luke Simons 197 118 79
write-in - scattered 1 1 0
11 630 369 261

Governorand Lt. Governor Dau Bur urn 2758 316 366 108 187 104 165 119 93 316 101 65 58 133 205 160 32 134 96
PaulJ Sorum 86 11 4 8 2 1 7 3 4 9 6 3 0 5 0 13 0 8 2
Wayne Stenehiern 2087 219 290 125 155 79 149 68 55 205 76 37 44 110 137 138 26 107 67
write-in - scattered 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
11 I 4933 546 660 241 344 184 321 190 152 530 183 106 102 248 342 312 58 249 165

State Auditor Josh Gallion 3990 437 553 191 277 150 247 152 128 443 150 73 76 204 275 253 39 209 133
write-in- scattered 9 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1, 3999 438 555 191 277 150 247 152 129 445 150 73 76 205 275 254 39 209 134

State Treasurer Kellv L SChmidt 4073 455 560 194 282 156 246 157 127 444 154 76 83 210 277 257 42 215 138
write-in- scattered 19 5 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 4 0 0 0 2 4 0 0 0 1

4092 460 560 195 282 156 246 158 128 448 154 76 83 212 281 257 42 215 139
Insurance Commissioner Jon Godfread 3993 438 555 188 276 153 248 145 127 445 151 71 73 202 280 252 40 214 135

write-in - scattered 10 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1
11 4003 439 556 189 277 153 248 146 128 446 151 71 73 203 281 252 40 214 136

Publicservice Julie Fedorchak 4073 446 569 196 282 152 253 152 128 447 154 74 80 200 283 256 42 218 141
Commissioner write-in - scattered 10 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 1

4083 446 570 196 282 152 253 152 129 450 154 74 80 202 284 257 42 21 142

1 of 1



MORTON COUNTY DEMOCRATIC-NPL ABSTRACT OF VOTES
NORTH DAKOTA PRIMARY ELECTION - JUNE 14, 2016

-e ~ -e ~ ~ -e -e ~

~
-e ~ -e -e -e -o ~ ~ -e

;} ~. ~. ~. ~. ~ ~. ~. ~. ~ s ~. ~. ~ ~ ~. ~ ~a a 5· s a , 5· s " a , 5· 5·!i[ " " " " " " " " " " "s 0 0 \I 0 0 0 0

'" :;; N N

'"
W W W W WN W ~ m ~ 00 0 W N W A m 00

UnitedStatessenator Eliot Glassheim 611 71 71 66 56 40 61 36 40 46 17 12 9 14 27 22 3 14 6write-in - scattered 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0I 612 71 71 66 56 40 61 36 40 46 17 12 9 14 27 23 3 14 6Representative in Congress Chase Iron E es 608 71 71 65 53 41 61 36 39 48 18 10 9 14 27 23 3 13 6write-in - scattered 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0r. I 610 72 72 65 53 41 61 36 39 48 18 10 9 14 27 23 3 13 6State senator District 34 Dave Gi 39' 70 72 65 53 60 35 39
wrlte-ln . scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
T 394 70 72 65 53 60 35 39

State senator District 36 John 0 W Fieldin 19
13 6write-in - scattered 1
1 0T I 20

14 6State Representative Bernie Parkhurst 328 66 58 44 46 48 29 37
District34 Jessica Petrick 377 65 72 62 50 59 33 36

write-in - scattered 2 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
I 707 132 130 106 96 107 63 73

StateRepresentative linda Kitti!son 14
9 5District36 DeanJavaever 20
13 7write-in - scattered 0
0 0I 34
2 12Governor andLt. Governor MarvinE Nelson 607 72 73 66 55 41 60 35 40 4' 18 11 8 14 27 23 2 12 6write-in - scattered 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0, I 608 72 73 67 55 41 60 35 40 44 18 1 8 14 27 23 2 12 6State Auditor write-in - scattered 48 5 5 3 5 4 4 , 3 0 4 1 1 0 2 , 0 3 0I 48 5 5 3 5 4 4 4 3 0 4 1 0 2 , 0 3 0StateTreasurer Tim Mathern 605 70 74 67 55 41 61 33 40 45 17 11 9 14 25 20 3 14 6write-in - scattered 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0, 606 70 74 67 55 41 61 34 40 45 17 1 9 14 25 20 3 14 6InsuranceCommissioner Ruth Buffalo 590 69 69 65 53 41 57 34 39 46 17 11 8 13 24 21 3 14 6write-in - scattered 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0591 69 69 65 53 41 58 34 39 46 17 1 8 13 24 21 3 14 6Public service Marlo Hunte-Beaubrun 575 67 67 64 51 41 53 32 39 45 17 11 8 12 25 20 3 14 6Commissioner write-in - scattered 2 0 0 0 1

,
0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0577 67 7 64 52 41 53 33 39 45 17 11 8 12 25 20 3 14 6

MORTON COUNTY LIBERTARIAN ABSTRACT OF VOTES
NORTH DAKOTA PRIMARY ELECTION· JUNE 14, 2016

~ ~

~ ~
~

~
-e

~
~ -e ~ -e -e t ~

~ -e-c

~ ~ ~ ~ ~. ~.~. ~ ~ ~. ~. ~.;} 5· 5· 5· 5· s a5 , s " "§[ " " " " " " " " " " " "~ N N ~ W W W W W0 0 '& 0 0

"
0

'" A W A m 00" N W ~ m 00 00 0 W N

RobertN Marauette 33 , 2 1 0 0 3 3 1 5 2 0 1 1 1 , 0 2 3UnitedStatesSenator
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0write-in- scattered 0 0 0 0

33 4 2 1 0 0 3 3 1 5 2 1 1 1 4 0 2 3r
1 1 , 0 2 3Representative in Congress Jack. Seaman 33 3 3 1 0 0 3 3 1 5 2 0 1

wdte-ln- scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
33 3 3 1 0 0 3 3 1 5 2 1 1 1 4 0 2 3, I

Statesenator District34 write-in - scattered 3 1 0 0 0 1 0 1
I 3 1 0 0 0 1 0 1

1 1StateSenator District36 write-in - scattered 2
1 12

StateRepresentative write-in - scattered 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0In,,,,,, 14 T 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
0 0StateRepresentative write-in - scattered 0
0 0lo,,*,,,in I 0

0 2 3Governor and Lt.Governor Martv Riske 31 3 2 1 0 0 3 3 1 4 2 0 1 1 1 4
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

31 3 2 1 0 0 3 3 1 4 2 1 1 1 4 0 2 3, I
Roland Riemers 31 3 2 1 0 0 3 3 1 5 2 0 1 0 1 4 0 2 3State Auditor
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

31 3 2 1 0 0 3 3 1 5 2 1 0 1 4 0 2 3-c
Eric Olson 32 4 2 1 0 0 3 3 1 5 2 0 1 0 1 4 0 2 3StateTreasurer
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

32 , 2 1 0 0 3 3 1 5 2 1 0 1 4 0 2 3
Nick seta 31 3 2 1 0 0 3 3 1 5 2 0 1 0 1 4 0 2 3Insurance Commissioner
write-in - scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

31 3 2 1 0 0 3 3 1 5 2 0 1 0 1 4 0 2 3
Thomas Skadeland 30 3 2 1 0 0 3 3 1 5 2 0 1 0 1 4 0 2 2Public Service
write-in > scattered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Commissioner

3 1 5 2 1 0 1 4 0 2 2, I 30 3 2 1 0 0 3

1 of 1



MORTON COUNTY NONPARTISAN ABSTRACT OF VOTES
NORTH DAKOTA PRIMARY ELECTION· JUNE 14, 2016

~ -e -e " -c

~
-e -e ~ -e

~ ~ ~
-e -e ~ ~ -e

c! ~. ~. ~. ~ ~ ~ ~. ~. ~. ~. ~. ~. ~, ~.,. s , s s s- , ,
[ " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " "e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~ ~ N N !l: w w w w W

N W ~ ~ m ~ 00 ~ 00 0 W N W ~ m 00

Superintendent of Public Kirsten Baesler 3262 335 484 171 243 123 226 122 115 337 122 61 63 162 176 190 43 160 107

Instruction Joe Chene 1902 253 203 114 135 77 137 93 65 207 70 26 39 79 163 115 13 66 43
write-in - scattered 6 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 1 0

I 5172 566 667 265 376 201 363 215 160 546 192 109 102 243 343 305 56 229 150
Justice of the Supreme Robert V BoHnske Sr 2346 251 326 115 179 94 161 100 79 273 62 45 49 99 145 118 22 110 76

Court Jerod Elton Tufte 2002 259 254 124 128 84 125 85 76 194 68 31 35 97 137 139 24 66 54

write-in- scattered 9 0 1 0 1 3 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
I 4357 510 563 239 308 181 306 166 156 468 150 76 84 196 262 256 46 198 130

Justice ofthesupreme lisa FairMcEvers 4184 477 574 232 300 172 293 167 153 449 142 75 79 188 275 250 38 190 130

Court Unexpired 2-Year write-in - scattered 16 1 2 0 2 2 1 3 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0
4200 476 576 232 302 174 294 170 153 450 143 75 79 169 276 251 38 190 130

South central Judge of the Sonna MAnderson 4289 490 589 236 311 175 300 170 154 454 149 75 81 196 286 255 45 195 126

District Court NO.2 write-in - scattered 13 0 3 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 0
r. 4302 490 592 237 312 176 301 171 154 454 150 75 81 198 287 256 45 195 128

South Central Judge of the CYnthia M reiano 4303 483 570 233 314 172 2% 169 153 443 153 77 87 197 282 273 48 219 134

District Court NO.5 write-in - scattered 35 4 7 1 1 2 2 4 1 7 1 1 0 3 0 1 0 0 0
I 4338 487 577 234 315 174 298 173 154 450 154 78 87 200 262 274 46 219 134

South Central Judge of the James 5 Hill 4187 472 579 229 301 172 299 163 151 445 143 76 82 186 272 253 41 194 129
District Court NO.8 write-in - scattered 15 0 1 0 2 2 0 3 0 2 2 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

_Y e rerm T I 4202 472 580 229 303 174 299 166 151 447 145 76 82 187 272 254 41 195 129
County Commissioner Ron ten an 3965 452 525 212 296 157 290 161 150 415 140 88 84 209 263 230 30 157 104

Morton Cody SChulz 3841 434 492 206 277 145 271 158 131 405 126 60 77 175 247 290 45 170 130
Bruce Strtnden 3703 426 505 190 282 153 266 141 123 389 143 54 79 171 252 216 33 159 121
write-in - scattered 40 6 7 0 4 0 0 5 0 2 0 3 3 2 0 1 0 4 3, I 11549 1318 1529 608 661 455 827 465 404 1211 411 205 243 557 762 737 108 490 358

Mayor Mandan TIm Helblin 1818 315 332 126 187 104 214 104 102 250 65 15 4
Shannon aechenter 936 147 171 73 98 55 93 66 52 126 30 14 9
Arl n VanSeek 956 144 193 96 111 57 85 58 37 96 39 32 6
wrlte-in - scattered 4 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

3714 607 697 296 396 216 392 229 191 476 134 61 19
Mayor GlenUllin Ra Haverluk 71 71

Terri Kloosterman 112 112
write-in - scattered 22 22
T 205 205

Mayor Almont Russell Kramer 19 19
write-in - scattered 0 0

19 19
Council Member Glen Ullin write-in - Anthony 102 102

write-in - Dennis Emter 35 35
TIna Haverluk 60 60
Kevin Kloosterman 83 63
Sid White 107 107
write-in - scattered 48 48
T 435 43

Council Member Newsalem John Burck 76 76
Joshua Gaebe 117 117
Chad Goetzfridt 166 166
Darrell Urich 99 99
eocene SChaaf 124 124
TIna St.Claire 50 50
write-in - scattered 4 4, I 636 636

Council Member Hebron write-in - Charles 37 37

write-in - Mike Coots 65 65
Rebecca Heinle 54 54
Kenneth Kastrow 52 52
Harve Tlbor 99 99
write-in - scattered 30 30
T 337 337

Council Member Unexpired write-in - Anthony 10 10
2-YearTerm Glen Ullin .,",

write-in - Dennis Emter 53 53
write-in - scattered 29 29
T 92 92

Council Member Almont Anthon Bachler 15 15
write-in - scattered 3 3
T I 18 18

1of 1



Commissioner Mandan Mike Braun 1723 266 301 145 179 113 201 113 88 219 62 27 9
SCott Davis 1876 334 311 163 203 113 193 127 98 215 73 32 14
Karl ueona 1579 280 304 116 152 84 194 85 72 220 31 32 9
John Shultz 946 148 173 76 105 56 86 54 55 125 46 17 5
write-in - scattered 13 0 3 0 3 0 1 1 2 3 a 0 0

I 6137 1028 1092 500 642 366 675 380 315 782 212 108 37
Commissioner Flasher Monte Mortenson 43 43

Jeanie Rossow 44 44
write-in> scattered 7 7, 94 94

Municipal Judge Mandan DeNae Kautzmann 2989 483 566 239 324 175 309 178 159 378 106 55 17
wrlte-ln- scattered 18 1 3 2 5 1 3 2 0 1 0 0 a
T 3007 484 569 241 329 176 312 180 159 379 106 55 17

Municipal Judge Newsalem SCott Austin 207 207
write-in - scattered 4 4
r. 211 211

Park Board Member Mandan Kevin Herb Allan 1773 272 334 134 212 108 197 117 114 196 52 27 10
Parl< Wanda Knoll 2131 333 359 178 233 133 236 143 107 289 71 39 10

Wade Meschke 2148 378 397 171 227 113 236 110 96 290 73 43 14
write-in - scattered 5 a 2 a 0 a 1 a 1 1 a a a
T I 6057 983 1092 483 672 354 670 370 318 776 196 109 34

Parle Board Member Hebron Jim Tiber 112 112

Parl< Claudia Wehri 118 118
write-in - scattered 6 6
T I 236 236

Park Board Member Glen write-in ~ Anthony 2 2
Ullin Park

write-in - Charles 2 2

wnte-jn- Chris Geiss 3 3
write-in - Jerrid So ir 2 2
write-in - Kent Glasser 4 4
write-In - Kyle 3 3

write-In - Lora Voeoele 2 2
write-in - Travis Thomas 2 2

write-In - Wayne 2 2

Shane Hellman 193 193
write-in - scattered 25 25
T I 240 240

Park Board Member New write-in - Monica Gaebe 66 66
salem Park write-In - Tra Cofer 80 80

Robert Boehm 178 178
B an Sutton 105 105
write-In - scattered 34 34

I 463 463
Park Board Member Flasher Moriah Frank 47 47
Park Hilda Hinderer 45 45

Shawna Marlon 47 47
write-in - scattered 2 2
T I 141 141

Park Board Member Jerrid souo'r 190 190
Unexpired 2-Year Term write-in - scattered 2 2
'elM 11";0park 192 192
SChool Board Member At Lori Furaus 2969 413 467 211 278 154 m 162 132 354 117 12 144 248
Large Mandan SChool Ross Munns 2835 404 452 187 m 143 252 151 133 337 112 11 142 234
District Tim Rector 2909 411 467 191 270 148 274 148 135 347 116 13 143 246

write-in - scattered 20 1 3 a 3 2 a 1 2 2 3 1 0 2, I 8733 1229 1389 589 828 447 803 462 402 1040 348 37 429 730
School Board Member at Kama Hocvestot 1713 241 284 104 139 87 151 71 81 232 65 8 109 141
Large Unexpired i-vear Darc Jan ulaRandall 1688 240 254 127 155 86 152 110 68 196 84 10 75 131
TermMandan SChool write-In ~ scattered 8 a 2 a 2 a a 1 a 3 0 a a a
Hstnct 3409 481 540 231 296 173 303 182 149 431 149 18 184 272

MORTON COUNTY MEASURES ABSTRACT OF VOTES
NORTH DAKOTA PRIMARY ELECTION· JUNE 14, 2016

~

~
-e -c ~ ~

~
-e -c -e

~
-o -e

~
-e -e -e -c

<! ~. ~ ~. ~. ~. ~. ~ ~. ~ ~. ~ !l. ~. ~.
Ii!

, 5· ~ a 5· s- a ~ a a a ,
" " " " " " " " " " "11 0 0

~ 0 0 0 0 ~ :;; N N N W W W W W
N W ~ m N ~ N 0 W ~ N W ~ m ~

(Senate Bill No.2351, 2015 Yes 1351 146 244 82 101 39 88 56 41 137 42 18 13 61 95 104 16 50 18

1~~~4~akota session Laws, No 4141 470 475 226 283 176 293 171 159 434 157 96 95 195 270 231 45 209 156
I 5492 616 719 308 384 215 381 227 200 571 199 114 108 256 365 3J5 61 259 174

Publication of city y" 3 235 528 591 263 351 186 324 207 164 431 121 51 18
Governing Body Minutes No 478 79 108 44 33 27 62 18 33 51 11 12 0
1M,,"'," T 3713 607 699 307 384 213 386 225 197 482 132 63 18
Publication of city Yes 189 189
Governing Body MInutes No 14 14

Ir::!",~ !!!!j T I 203 203
Publication of city Yes 130 130
Governing Body Minutes No 9 9
"00' 139 139
Publication of city y" 16 16
l~=~ing Body Minutes No 4 4

T 20 20
Publication of city y" 49 49
Governing Body Minutes No 10 10
FI r 59 59
Publication of city Yes 207 207
Governing Body Minutes No 15 15
N~ ",,';" 222 222

1 of 1


	Agenda June 21, 2016
	Minutes May 20, 2016 Working Session
	Minutes June 7, 2016 Regular Meeting
	Minutes June 15, 2016 Special Meeting
	Bid No. 1 - East Main Street ADA Improvements, Award Concurrence
	Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for Collins Reservoir Inspection and Report
	Engineering Service Agreement with AE2S for Sunset Booster Station and Distribution Control Improvements
	Lakewood Harbor 3rd Addition First Replat of Block 1
	Revised Annual Liquor License Renewals
	Annual Liquor License Renewals
	Revised Annual Special Sunday Openings Renewal
	Annual Special Sunday Openings Renewal
	Authorize Check Signers
	Starion Financial Picnic Road Closure Request
	Contract Overview for Lewis & Clark Regional Development Council agreement for loan origination & servicing
	LCRDC contract for Collection Services
	Replat of Block 5, Macedonia Hills 1st Addition
	Revised Presentation of Plaques - PARDS Tree-Planting Program
	Presentation of Plaques - PARDS Tree-Planting Program
	3-way Lakewood 8th Addition First Replat Water & Sewer Impr. Project 2016-18
	Ord. 1240 related to Building and Lot Numbering
	Ord. 1244 Annexation of 2300 14th Ave. SE Property
	Abstract of Votes - 2016 Primary Election



